

List of Programme(S)

Depar	tment : Civil E	ngineering			
Acader	Academic Year : 2021-22				
List of Programmes having Components of Filed					
	List of Pi	ogrammes having Components of Filed			
Sr. No.	List of Pi Programme Code	ogrammes having Components of Filed Name of the Programme			

Following students have carried out their Project work/ Internship/ Field Project/Industrial Training for the academic session 2021-22

S.No	Uni. R.No	Enrollment No	Name of the Students	Page No.
1	19102201	GGV/19/1305	ANCHAL BHARTI	1-4
2	19102203	GGV/19/1013	ABHISHEK TRIPATHI	5-10
3	19102245	GGV/19/1295	VAIBHAV KUMAR	5-10
4	19102205	GGV/19/1019	ALISHA SINGH	11-14
5	19102207	GGV/19/1029	AMIT KUMAR	15-19
6	19102208	GGV/19/1036	ANKUR NETAM	20-24
7	19102209	GGV/19/1039	ANURAG KUMAR	25-29
8	19102236	GGV/19/1219	PREM SAGAR	25-29
9	19102213	GGV/19/1073	CHALLA SAI JAYA RAMA LINGA REDDY	30-31





Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

10	19102214	GGV/19/1075	CHANCHALA PAINKRA	32-36
11	19102216	GGV/19/1102	GAURAV SONKAR	37-40
12	19102217	GGV/19/1113	HARSH SINGH	41-45
13	19102218	GGV/19/1117	HIMANSHU YADAV	46-50
14	19102220	GGV/19/1117	LEKKALA RAVIKISHORE	51-55
15	19102221	GGV/19/1133	MAHESHWARI PAINKRA	56-59
16	19102223	GGV/19/1163	MANU KUMAR	60-65
17	19102227	GGV/19/1172	MILIND KUMAR BHODEKAR	66-70
18	19102228	GGV/19/1182	MUSKAN JAISWAL	71-75
19	19102243	GGV/19/1182	SACHIN MISHRA	76-81
20	19102229	GGV/19/1187	NIKHAR SONAM SAHU	76-81
21	19102231	GGV/19/1201	PALLAV BIBHU	82-85
22	19102232	GGV/19/1204	PARUL JADHAV	86-88
23	19102233	GGV/19/1206	PAWAR PREETHAM	89-91
24	19102234	GGV/19/1196	PENTA DINESH KIRAN RAO	92-94
25	19102237	GGV/19/1227	RAHUL DIXIT	95-99
26	19102241	GGV/19/1248	ROHIT LAXMAN CHAUDHARI	100-104
27	19102242	GGV/19/1249	ROSEMERRY BANJARE	105-108
28	19102244	GGV/19/1263	SAURABH CHAUDHARY	109-113
29	19102246	GGV/19/1293	VBN VENKATA SAI	114-116
30	18102007	GGV/18/1046	ANKATHI BHANU PRAKASH	117-120

गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्रीय विस्तरीवालय अधिनियन 2009 ज्ञ. 25 के अंतर्गत स्वापित केन्नीय किवविवालय) कोनी, बिलासपुर - 495009 (छ.ग.)



Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University Established by the Central Universities Act 2009 No. 25 of 2009) Koni, Bilaspur – 495009 (C.G.)

31	18102012	GGV/18/1082	BIPIN KUMAR	121-123
32	18102013	GGV/18/1096	DHARAVATH RAKESH	124-127
33	18102014	GGV/18/1116	LOKESH NAUDU	128-131
34	18102020	GGV/18/1193	OM PRAKASH	132-135
35	18102022	GGV/18/1217	PRANJAN PAINKRA	136-140
36	18102023	GGV/18/1218	PRAPHUL KUMAR BHARTI	141-144
37	18102027	GGV/18/1240	RAHUL KUMAR	145-149
38	18102035	GGV/18/1305	SOURAV RAJ	150-152
39	18102038	GGV/18/1324	THANNI SAI KRISHNA	153-156
40	18102032	GGV/18/1283	SAURABH KOSHLE	157-161
*40 students for Seminar				

CONSTRUCTION OF "NEW COMMERICAL TAX OFFICE BUILDING", EXISTING BUILDING PLACE, BILASPUR (C.G.)

Internship/Industrial Training Report

PUBLIC WORK DEPARTMENT, BILASPUR, CHHATTISGARH, INDIA



BY

AANCHAL BHARTI

Enrollment no. - GGV/19/1308

Executive Engineer -B. L. KABSE



DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA,

(A Central University)

BILASPUR- 495001, CHHATTISGARH

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT BILASPUR (C.G.)



TRAINING CERIFICATE

Sul engineer

FWD Dn. 1 Bilaspur

Executive

FWD Dn. 1 Bilaspur



ABSTRACT

Industrial training offered by Public Works Department [R&B] Bilaspur fortunate opportunity for me during my third year of under graduation it helped me to apply my theoretical knowledge gained during the university academic program into real world industrial execution and experience professional construction process, it helped me to enhance my skill and to enrich my industrial knowledge by keeping me update with the latest technology, this opportunity extremely helped me to expose into environment where I could think as a civil engineer.

I had my training experience from 17th may to 30th June 2022 at P.W.D. Bilaspur (C.G.).

This report documents contains the knowledge and experience I have gained through my industrial training at PWD Bilaspur (C.G.).

Aanchal Bharti 7th semester B.Tech Civil Engineering

TABLE OF CONTENT

CONTENTS

PAGE NO.

CERTIFICATE	ii
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	iii
ABSTRACT	iv
CHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION TO THE PROJECT	1
1.1 SITE IMAGES	2
1.2 PLAN AND ELEVATION OF THE BUILDING	3
CHAPTER 2. TYPES OF BUILDINGS	5
CHAPTER 3. COMPONENTS OF BUILDING	8
3.1 SUB-STRUCTURE	8
3.2 SUPER STRUCTURE	11
CHAPTER 4. MATERIALS USED FOR CONSTRUCTION	13
4.1 CEMENT	13
4.2 AGGREGATES	14
4.3 CONCRETE	15
4.4 STEEL	15
4.5 BRICK	16
CHAPTER 5. TESTING OF MATERIALS	18
5.1 TEST OF AGGREGATES	18
5.2 TEST OF CONCRETE	20
CHAPTER 6. EQIPMENT USED FOR CONSTRUCTION	23
6.1 CONCRETE PLANT	23
6.2 TRANSIT MIXER	23
6.3 CONCRETE PUMP	23
6.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR	24
CHAPTER 7. BUILDING CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURE	25
CHAPTER 8. MAP STUDY	27
CHAPTER 9. BRICK MASONARY	28
CHAPTER 10. BEAMS AND COLUMNS	30
CONCLUSION	32
REFERENCE	33

A Training Report on IRRIGATION SCHEMES AND HYDRAULIC STRUCTURES IN KHARUNG DIVISION

N

S

8

5

3

1

3

J

9



BY: Vaibhav kumar & Abhishek Tripathi Roll No: 19102245 & 19102203 (4th Year) B. Tech, Civil Engineering

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, BILASPUR, (C.G.) Under the guidance of Mr. R.P. Shukla

(Executive Engineer, Kharung W.R. Division, Bilaspur)

KHARUNG WATER RESOURCES DIVISION, BILASPUR, DISTT. BILASPUR (C.G.) **OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER**





Institute of Technology, Guru Ghasidas University, Bilaspur has successfully completed This is to certify that Abhishek Tripathi, student of 6^{th} Semester of Civil Engineering, his/her vocational training conducted from June 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022 (30 Days).

In this training he/she has acquired knowledge of Construction of Earthen Dams, Diversion/Barrages, Anicuts, Canals and Survey Work etc.

I wish himher all success and a bright future.

Bilaspur Date : 05.07.2022

Kharung W.R. Division Executive Engineer (R.P. Shukla) Bilaspur (C.G.)

KHARUNG WATER RESOURCES DIVISION, BILASPUR, DISTT. BILASPUR (C.G.) **OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER**





This is to certify that Vaibhav Kumar, student of 6th Semester of Civil Engineering, Institute of Technology, Guru Ghasidas University, Bilaspur has successfully completed his/her vocational training conducted from June 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022 (30 Days). In this training he/she has acquired knowledge of Construction of Earthen Dams, Diversion/Barrages, Anicuts, Canals and Survey Work etc.

I wish him/her all success and a bright future.

Bilaspur Date : 05.07.2022

Kharung W.R. Division Executive Engineer (R.P. Shukla) Bilaspur (C.G.)

ABSTRACT

Industrial training offered by Kharung Water Resources Division, Bilaspur(C.G.) was fortunate opportunity for me during my third year of under graduation. It helped me to apply my theoretical knowledge gained during the university academic program into real world industrial execution and experience professional construction processes. It helped me to enhance my skills in the field of Irrigation Engineering and provided a lot of practical knowledge about how public organization works in feeding the needs of the general public. It was the very first practical exposure of mine and I am sure it will help as a Civil Engineer to be.

1

0

3

F

F

S

3

5

)

8

TABLE OF CONTENT	
CERTIFICATE	
	1
ABSTRACT	2
TABLE OF CONTENTS	3
LIST OF FIGURES	5
	6-7
1 1 Kharung Tank Project	
CHAPTER 2 WATER REQUIREMENT FOR CROPS	9-11
2 1 Anicut	
2.2 Crop Period And Base Period	
2 4 Relationship Between Duty And Delta	
2.5 Gross Command Area	
2.6 Cultural Command Area	
2.7 Net Irrigated Area	
2.8 Intensity Of Irrigation	
CHAPTER 3 CANAL SYSTEM	12-18
3.1 Canal System	
3.2 Structures In The Canal System :	
3.2.1 cross Drainage Works :	
3.2.2 Regulating Structures	
3.2.3 Communication Structures	
CHAPTER 4 IRRIGATION SCHEMES IN CHHATISGARH	19-20
4.1 Types of Scheme	
CHAPTER 5 EARTH DAM	21-35
5.1 Small Earth Dam	
5.2 Components Of Earth Dam:	
5.3 Functions And Design Requirements:	
5.4 Basic Design Requirements	
5.5 Zoning	
5.6 Stability At Junctions	
5.7 Types Of Earthen Dam	36-44
CHAPTER 6 SHIVGHAT BARKAGE	
0.1 Shivghat Barrage 6.2 Working Model Of Berrage On Arna Rive	
6.3 Location Of Barrage	
6.4 Energy Dissipators Provided	
6.5 Two Types Of Groove Provided	
6.6 Barrage Data	
6.7 Estimated Cost	

J

-

-

I

1

6.8 Site Images6.9 Plan And ElevationCONCLUSIONREFRENCE46

A Training Report On

CONSTRUCTION OF HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL BUILDING IN ARDA BLOCK, KORBA

BY:-ALISHA SINGH ROLL NO:-19102205(4TH YEAR)

B. Tech, CIVIL ENGINEERING



GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA,

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, BILASPUR, C.G.

Under the guidance of,

Er. MAAN SINGH KANWAR



DIVISION KORBA

Ref. PWD/VT/2022/

Date 06.07.2022

CERTIFICATE

Certified that Ku. ALISHA SINGH student of 6th semester Civil Engineering Belonging to Govt. Guru Ghasidas Vishvidyalaya Bilaspur (C.G.) has successfully completed his vocational training from 13.06.2022 to 04.07.2022 following are the areas which he undergone training of Buildings/Road works at PWD. Sub Division Katghora wishing him all success.

12

6

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER EXECUTIVE ENGINEER P.W.D.P.DIVISION Korba (C.G.)

Date - 06.07.2022 Place - Korba

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTIABSTRACTITABLE OF CONTENTILIST OF TABLESILIST OF FIGURESICHAPTER 1.INTRODUCTIONI1.1 GENERAL11.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS32.1 CEMENT42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND4	
ABSTRACT Image: Content for the second s	
TABLE OF CONTENTLIST OF TABLESLIST OF FIGURESCHAPTER 1.INTRODUCTION1.1 GENERAL1.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 PLANNING22.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND4	
LIST OF CONTENTLIST OF TABLESLIST OF FIGURESCHAPTER 1.INTRODUCTION1.1 GENERAL11.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 PLANNING2CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS2.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.1.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND4	
LIST OF TABLESLIST OF FIGURESCHAPTER 1.INTRODUCTION1.1 GENERAL1.2 PROJECT DETAILS1.3 PLANNING21.3 PLANNING2.1 CEMENT2.1 CEMENT2.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND4	
LIST OF FIGURESICHAPTER 1.INTRODUCTION11.1 GENERAL11.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS32.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND4	
CHAPTER 1.INTRODUCTION1.1 GENERAL11.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS32.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND4	
1.1 GENERAL11.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS2.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND4	
1.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS2.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND4	
1.3 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS2.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND4	
CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS42.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND4	
2.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND4	
2.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND4	
2.2 FINE AGGREGATE 4 2.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND 4	
2.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND 4	
2.3 COURSE AGGREGATE 6	
2.4 CONCRETE 6	
2.5 FORMWORKS 7	
2.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS 7	
2.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS 8	
2.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS 9	
2.6 STEEL 10	
2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL 10	
2.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS 11	
2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT	
2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER 12	
2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13	
2.7.3 LTYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP	
13	

Г

REFERENCES	
CHAPTER-5 CONCLUSION	23
4.3 ARCHITECTURAL DRAWING	21
4.2 TYPES OF CONSTRUCTION DRAWING	20
4.1 GENERAL	20
CHAPTER-4 MAP STUDY	
3.14 WOOD WORK AND FIXTURE FITTINGS	19
3.13 INTERNAL FINISHING	28
3.12 EXTERIOR FINISHING	19
3.10 DOOR WINDOW FRAMING AND FIXATION	19
3.9 UPPER FLOOR SLAB WITH BEAM AND ROOF STRUCTURE	19
3.8.3.5 CONCRETE CURING	18
3.8.3.4 FINISHING OF CONCRETE SURFACE	18
3.8.3.3 CONCRETE POURING	18
3.8.3.2 PRODUCTION OF CONCRETE	18
3.8.3.1 PROVIDING CONSTRUCTION JOINTS	17
3.8.3 SLAB CONCRETING WORK PROCEDURE	17
3.8.2.2 CHECKING SLAB REINFRCEMENT	17
3.8.2.1 CHECKING SLAB FORMWORKS	17
3.8.2 SLAB PRE CONCRETING CHECKS	17
3.8.1 MATERIAL REQUIRED DURING SLAB CASTING	17
3.8 SLAB CONSTRUCTION PROCESS	17
3.7 LINTEL OVER DOORS AND WINDOWS	17
3.6 MASONARY WORK	16
3.5 SUPERSTRUCTURE-BEAMS & COLUMN	14
34 PLINTH BEAM	14
3.3 FOUNDATION	14
3.2 EXCAVATION AND PCC	14
3.1 SITE PREPRATION AND LEVELLING	14

REPORT ON SUMMER INTERNSHIP WORK CONSTRUCTION OF GOVERNMENT COLLEGE (DHAMTARI, C.G.)

UNDER

PUBLIC WORK DEPARTMENT (PWD)



Session~2022-23 SOS, E&T, DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING GURU GHASIDAS CENTRAL UNIVERSTY

BILASPUR (C.G.)



GUIDED BY:-

ER. CHANDRKANTH HIRVANI

PWD, DHAMTARI (C.G.) SUBMITTED BY:-

AMIT KUMAR 19102207

CERTIFICATE



ABSTRACT

As an undergraduate, this training program was an excellent opportunity for me to get to the ground level and experience the things that I would have never gained through going straight into a job. Summer training was a very great opportunity I got to apply the theoretical knowledge that I learnt into real industry for the real situations offered by Public work Department, Dhamtari (C.G.). This also gave me the chance to move with different types of people in the industry. Having exposed to such situations I was able to obtain lot of experiences which will be definitely helpful to success my future career as an Engineer.

Finally, I can say with a great pleasure that 30 days of Summer training was a helpful period of time for me to excel my skills. The experiences I gained through this training program will be a strong foundation to my career as an civil engineer.

CONTENTS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT ABSTRACT CHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION .1 GENERAL .2 OBJECTIVES OF VOCATIONAL TRAINING CHAPTER 2. PROJECTS OVERVIEW	3 4 5 6 7
ABSTRACT CHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION .1 GENERAL .2 OBJECTIVES OF VOCATIONAL TRAINING CHAPTER 2. PROJECTS OVERVIEW	4 5 6 7
CHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION .1 GENERAL .2 OBJECTIVES OF VOCATIONAL TRAINING CHAPTER 2. PROJECTS OVERVIEW	5 6 7
.1 GENERAL .2 OBJECTIVES OF VOCATIONAL TRAINING CHAPTER 2. PROJECTS OVERVIEW	6
.2 OBJECTIVES OF VOCATIONAL TRAINING CHAPTER 2. PROJECTS OVERVIEW	7
CHAPTER 2. PROJECTS OVERVIEW	
	8
1 PROJECT DETAILS	9
2.2 TENDER DESCRIPTION	9
HAPTER 3. EDUCATIONAL BUILDNG	11
I TYPES OF BUILDING	11
1.1 EDUCATIONAL BUILDING	11
1.2 OBJECTIVE OF EDUCATIONAL BUILDING	11
HAPTER 4. MATERIAL USED	12
I CEMENT	12
2 AGGREGATE	14
3 REINFORCEMENT	14
¢ CONCRETE	15
HAPTER 5. MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT USED	16
I CONCRETE MIXER	17
2 SURVEYING EQUIPMENT	18
3 CONCRETE VIBRATOR	18
4 EARTH EXCAVATORS	
5 DUMPER	18
HAPTER 7. CONSTRUCTION STEPS	20

7.1 SITE CLEARANCE	22
7.2 SURVEYING AND LAYOUT	23
7.3 EXCAVATION	23
7.4 FOUNDATION	23
7.5 FORMWORK	25
CHAPTER 7. SAFETY INDUCTION	26
7.1 SITE RULES	28
CHAPTER 8. QUALITY CONTROL	29
CHAPTER 9. CONCLUSION	31
REFERENCES	31

LIST OF FIGURES

REPORT ON SUMMER INTERNSHIP WORK CONSTRUCTION OF GOVERNMENT COLLEGE (DHAMTARI, C.G.)

UNDER

PUBLIC WORK DEPARTMENT (PWD)



Session~2022-23 SOS, E&T, DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING GURU GHASIDAS CENTRAL UNIVERSTY BILASPUR (C.G.)



SUBMITTED BY:-

ANKUR NETAM 19102208

-

m

100

1900

m

m

THE

T

The

GUIDED BY:-

ER. CHANDRKANTH HIRVANI

PWD, DHAMTARI (C.G.)

CERTIFICATE



ABSTRACT

As an undergraduate, this training program was an excellent opportunity for me to get to the ground level and experience the things that I would have never gained through going straight into a job. Vocational training was a very great opportunity I got to apply the theoretical knowledge that I learnt into real industry for the real situations offered by Public work Department, Dhamtari (C.G.). This also gave me the chance to move with different types of people in the industry. Having exposed to such situations I was able to obtain lot of experiences which will be definitely helpful to success my future career as an Engineer.

Finally, I can say with a great pleasure that 30 days of Vocational training was a helpful period of time for me to excel my skills. The experiences I gained through this training program will be a strong foundation to my career as an civil engineer.

Page	No.
------	-----

CERTIFICATE	
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	3
ABSTRACT	4
CHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION	5
1.1 GENERAL	6
1.2 OBJECTIVES OF VOCATIONAL TRAINING	7
CHAPTER 2. PROJECTS OVERVIEW	8
2.1 PROJECT DETAILS	9
2.2 TENDER DESCRIPTION	9
CHAPTER 3. EDUCATIONAL BUILDNG	11
3.1 TYPES OF BUILDING	11
3.1.1 EDUCATIONAL BUILDING	11
3.1.2 OBJECTIVE OF EDUCATIONAL BUILDING	11
CHAPTER 4. SAFETY INDUCTION	12
4.1 SITE RULES	12
CHAPTER 5. MATERIAL USED	14
5.1 CEMENT	14
5.2 AGGREGATE	15
5.3 REINFORCEMENT	16
5.4 CONCRETE	17
CHAPTER 6. MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT USED	
6.1 CONGRETE MIXER	18
6.2 SURVEYING EQUIPMENT	18
6.3 CONCRETE VIBRATOR	20

6.4 EARTH EXCAVATORS	
6.5 DUMPER	22
CHAPTER 7. CONSTRUCTION STEPS	23
7.1 SITE CLEARANCE	23
7.2 SURVEYING AND LAYOUT	23
7.3 EXCAVATION	25
7.4 FOUNDATION	26
7.5 FORMWORK	28
CHAPTER 8. QUALITY CONTROL	29
CHAPTER 9. CONCLUSION	31
REFERENCES	31

•

.

A TRAINING REPORT ON

DIFFERENT TYPES OF FOUNDATIONS

USED IN

LARGE INDUSTRIAL INSTALLATION LIKE THERMAL POWER PLANT

Under

REGIONAL LERNING INSTITUTE, NTPC SIPAT



Submitted in Partial Fulfilment of the requirement for the degree of

BATCHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

In

CIVIL ENGINEERING

Submitted By

(ANURAAG KUMAR & PREM SAGAR)

(Session 2022-2023)

Under Guidance of

Shri Alok Kumar Tripathi

(GM and Sr. Faculty)

and

Other Members of RLI, NTPC Sipat



DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING SCHOOL OF STUDIES AND IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDHYALAYA

KONI, BILASPUR, CHHATTISGARH.





REGIONAL LEARNING INSTITUTE, NTPC, SIPAT क्षेत्रीयज्ञानार्जनसंस्थान,एनटीपीसी,सीपत CERTIFICATE OF VOCATIONAL TRAINING 2022 औद्योगिक प्रशिक्षण प्रमाण पत्र 2022

Ref No. RLI/SIPA T/CERT/2022/VT22CIVIL002

THIS CERTIFICATE IS AWARDED TO

Prem Sagar

VT Roll No - VT22CIVIL002

Civil Engineering

GGU BILASPUR

For satisfactorily completing Vocational Training at NTPC-Sipat, Bilaspur for a period of four weeks from 15/06/2022 to 15/07/2022. The participant has successfully completed the course and has also completed the project assigned to him/her as part of this course. We wish him/her a bright and successful future.

This certificate is digitally signed.

Date: 17.07.2022

एनरीपीर NTPC

> G. Praveen Kumar Sr. Manager (RLI)

WMathotra Vikash Malhotra DGM (RLI-Simulator)

A K Tripathi

GM & Head (RLI-Simulator)

ABSTRACT

This Project work is about the study and understand the concept of existing Foundations that are used for building large scale industries through some of the research papers and available blue prints of few industries and thermal power plants.

This Project as an online training has assigned by the members of Regional Learning Centre, NTPC SIPAT, one of the plants from NTPC, A Maharatna company, established on 1975, an Indian public sector company serves the nation with generating quality amount of Electric and distribute it to State Electricity Board.

S.No	Chapter	Description	Page No
			30 11
1		Acknowledgement	1
2		Abstract	3
3		Introduction	5
4	1	Test on Soil	6-9
5	2	Test on Concrete	10-11
6	3	Foundation	12
7	4	Types of Foundation	13-17
8	5	Main Components of Thermal Power Plant	18
9	6	Turbo Generator	19-22
10	7	Boilers	23-30
11	8	Chimneys	31-35
12	9	Challenges	36-38
13	10	Conclusion	39
14		References	40

Ī

- 5 -

SUMMER TRAINING REPORT

ON

CONSTRUCTION OF DEPARTMENT BUILDING

A report submitted in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

IN

CIVIL ENGINEERING



Submitted to :-

Ms. AYUSHI NAYAK

Assistant Professor

Submitted by :-

Name: CHALLA SAI JAYA RAMA LINGA REDDY

Roll No: 19102213

Department of civil engineering Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central university)

Koni, Bilaspur Chhatisgarh - 495009, India

CERTIFICATE

Certified that this is a bonafied record of project work on

ESTIMATION ON TOILET BLOCK done by CH. Sai Jaya Rama Linga Reddy

as project trainee.

9

5

-

0

3

3

3

)

)

5

)

)

)

3

3

R

R. T.R.P RTR AMBEDKAR

SENIOR MANAGER (CIVIL)

CED WORKS

आर.टि. आर. अंबेद्कर / R.T.R. AMBEDKAR वरिष्ठ प्रवेधक / Sr. Manager सिविल इंगिनीय री विभाग Ovil Engineering Deptt. विश्वाखपड्डणन इस्प्रात संयंत्र Visakhapatnam Steel Plant विश्वाखपड्डणन Steel Plant विश्वाखपड्डणन Steel Plant 

BY: CHANCHALA PAINKRA Roll No: 19102214 (4th Year) B. Tech, Civil Engineering

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING ANDTECHNOLOGY, BILASPUR, (C.G.)

Under the guidance of

Mr. R.P. Shukla

(Executive Engineer, Kharung W.R. Division, Bilaspur)

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER KHARUNG WATER RESOURCES DIVISION, BILASPUR, DISTT. BILASPUR (C.G.)



CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Chanchala Painkra, student of 6th Semester of Civil Engineering, Institute of Technology, Guru Ghasidas University, Bilaspur has successfully completed his/her vocational training conducted from June 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022 (30 Days).

In this training he/she has acquired knowledge of Construction of Earthen Dams, Diversion/Barrages, Anicuts, Canals and Survey Work etc.

I wish him/her all success and a bright future.

Bilaspur Date : 05.07.2022

-

(R.Þ. Shukla) Executive Engineer Kharung W.R. Division Bilaspur (C.G.)

ned with CamScan
Industrial training offered by**Kharung Water Resources Division**, **Bilaspur(C.G.)** was fortunate opportunity for me during my third year of under graduation. It helped me to apply my theoretical knowledge gained during the university academic program into real world industrial execution and experience professional construction processes. It helped me to enhance my skills in the field of Irrigation Engineering and provided a lot of practical knowledge about how public organization works in feeding the needs of the general public. It was the very first practical exposure of mine and I am sure it will help as a Civil Engineer to be.

TABLE OF CONTENT

CERTIFICATE	
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	1
ABSTRACT	2
TABLE OF CONTENTS	3
LIST OF FIGURES	5
CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION	6-7
1.1 Kharung Tank Project	
CHAPTER 2 WATER REQUIREMENT FOR CROPS	9-11
2.1 Anicut	
2.2 Crop Period And Base Period	
2.4 Relationship Between Duty And Delta	
2.5 Gross Command Area	
2.6 Cultural Command Area	
2.7 Net Irrigated Area	
2.8 Intensity Of Irrigation	
CHAPTER 3 CANAL SYSTEM	12-18
3.1 Canal System	
3.2 Structures In The Canal System :	
3.2.1 cross Drainage Works :	
3.2.2 Regulating Structures	
3.2.3 Communication Structures	
CHAPTER 4 IRRIGATION SCHEMES IN CHHATISGARH	19-20
4.1 Types of Scheme	
CHAPTER 5 EARTH DAM	21-35
5.1 Small Earth Dam	
5.2 Components Of Earth Dam:	
5.3 Functions And Design Requirements:	
5.4 Basic Design Requirements	
5.5 Zoning	
5.6 Stability At Junctions	
5.7 Types Of Earthen Dam	
CHAPTER 6 SHIVGHAT BARRAGE	36-44
6.1 Shivghat Barrage	
6.2 Working Model Of Barrage On Arpa Rive	
6.3 Location Of Barrage	
6.4 Energy Dissipators Provided	
6.5 Two Types Of Groove Provided	
6.6 Barrage Data	
6.7 Estimated Cost	
6.8 Site Images	

6.9 Plan And Elevation CONCLUSION REFRENCE

A TRAINING REPORT ON

RECONSTRUCTION OF VILLAGE ROAD BRIDGE (RAEBARELI, UTTAR PRADESH)

Under

IRRIGATION DEPARTMENT DIVISION -SOUTH SHARDA CANAL

RAEBAELI, UTTAR PRADESH



Submitted in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the degree of

BATCHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

In

CIVIL ENGINEERING

Submitted by

GAURAV SONKAR

(SESSION: 2022-2023)

Under the Guidance of

Er. R.B. PANDEY



DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

GURU GHASIDAS CENTRAL UNIVERSITY

ł

KONI, BILASPUR, CHHATTISGARH (495009).

CERTIFICATE

कार्यालय अधिशासी अभियन्ता रायबरेली खण्ड (दक्षिण)शारदा नहर रायबरेली

प्रमाण-पत्र

प्रमाणित किया जाता है कि श्री गौरव सोनकर पुत्र श्री राजेश सोनकर (सिविल इंजीनियरिंग प्रशिक्षु). सिविल इंजीनियरिंग विमाग, अभियांत्रिकी एवम् प्रौद्योगिकी अध्ययनशाला, गुरु घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय (केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय) बिलासपुर (छ0ग0) ने दिंनाक –25.052022 से 23.06.2022(एक माह) तक सिविल इंजीनियरिंग कार्यो से सम्बन्धित ग्रीष्म कालीन प्रशिक्षण (अप्रेन्टिस) प्राप्त किया है। उक्त प्रशिक्षण अवधि में इनका कार्य एवं व्यवहार उत्कृष्ठ रहा। मैं

इनके उज्जवल भविष्य की कामना करता हूँ।

दिनांक: 24-6- 2022

कमांक-

-

-

-

-

-

-

/ वर्ष 2022

(हेमन्त कुमार वमी) अधिशासी अभियन्ता

The Irrigation Department division-south , Raebareli , Uttar Pradesh has undertaken the reconstruction of VRB at KM.2700 OF SALON DY (Sharda Canal) .

The proposal of reconstruction of the village road bridge occurs when the old structure failed due to passing of a truck over it. After this incident the government took immediate action the reconstruction of whole bridge has been taken as the solution in place of just repairing it. As the whole structure was old there was possibility that incident like this may happen in upcoming time to avoid accidents and unfortunates the whole structure was constructed.

And there was one more problem in old structure that it has a sudden turn on its one side because of which locals was facing problems and even sometimes they were lucky to avoid accidents .

The new proposed structure was skew in nature to avoid accidents , problems faced by the locals and people .

Contents	
----------	--

Acknowledgment2Certificate3Abstract4
Chapter 1 Introduction
1.1 General
1.2 Objectives of vocational training7
Chapter 2 Project Details
2.1 Details8
2.2 Budget Proposal8
Chapter 3 Safety Induction
3.1 Standard Site Rule 10
3.2 Personal Protective Equipment 12
Chapter 4 Construction Steps
4.1 Construction of Temporary bridge / bypass
4.2 Dismantle of old structure14
4.3 Excavation15
4.4 PPC Foundation16
4.5 Brickwork18
4.6 Pointing
4.7 Pier & Abutment cap21
4.8 Reinforcement22
4.9 Slab23
4.10 Wearing Coat26
4.11 Parapet wall27
Chapter 5 Material Used
5.1 Cement
5.2 Fine Aggregate29
5.3 Coarse Aggregate
5.4 Concrete
5. 5 Reinforcement Steel
Charter & Machineries & Equipments Lload
6.2 Dumper 22
6.2 Concrete Mixer 22
0.5 CONCIECE WINET
Chapter 7 Conclusion

~ 5 ~

e.

A Training Report on IRRIGATION SCHEMES AND HYDRAULIC STRUCTURES IN KHARUNG DIVISION



BY:HARSH SINGH ROLL NO:- 19102217 B.Tech, CIVIL ENGINEERING

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, BILASPUR, (C.G.)

Under the guidance of

Mr. R.P. Shukla

(Executive Engineer, Kharung W.R. Division, Bilaspur)

Steere state and state and

KHARUNG WATER RESOURCES DIVISION, BILASPUR, DISTT. BILASPUR (C.G.) **OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER**





CERTIFICATE

Institute of Technology, Guru Ghasidas University, Bilaspur has successfully completed This is to certify that Harsh Singh, student of 6th Semester of Civil Engineering. his/her vocational training conducted from June 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022 (30 Days).

42

In this training he/she has acquired knowledge of Construction of Earthen Dams, Diversion/Barrages, Anicuts, Canals and Survey Work etc.

I wish him/her all success and a bright future.

Bilaspur

(R.P. Shukla) (R.P. Shukla) Executive Engineer Kharung W.R. Division Bilaspur (C.G.)

Date : 05.07.2022

Industrial training offered by Kharung Water Resources Division, Bilaspur(C.G.) was fortunate opportunity for me during my third year of under graduation. It helped me to apply my theoretical knowledge gained during the university academic program into real world industrial execution and experience professional construction processes. It helped me to enhance my skills in the field of Irrigation Engineering and provided a lot of practical knowledge about how public organization works in feeding the needs of the general public. It was the very first practical exposure of mine and I am sure it will help as a Civil Engineer to be.

TABLE OF CONTENT

CERTIFICATE	
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	1
ABSTRACT	2
TABLE OF CONTENTS	3-4
LIST OF FIGURES	5
CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION	6-7
1.1 Kharung Tank Project	0.11
CHAPTER 2 WATER REQUIREMENT FOR CROPS	9-11
2.1 Anicut	
2.2 Crop Period And Base Period	
2.4 Relationship Between Duty And Delta	
2.5 Gross Command Area	
2.6 Cultural Command Area	
2.7 Net Imgated Area	
2.8 Intensity Of Inigation	12-18
2.1. Concl. System	
2.2 Structures In The Canal System :	
2.2 Interest Drainage Works :	
2.2.2 Regulating Structures	
2.2.2 Communication Structures	
5.2.5 Communication structures	
CHAPTER & IRRIGATION SCHEMES IN CHHATISGARH	19-20
A 1 Types of Scheme	
CHADTED 5 FARTH DAM	21-35
5.1 Small Farth Dam	
5.2 Components Of Farth Dam:	
5.2 Components of Latin During	
5.4 Resign Requirements	
5.5 Zoning	
5.6 Stability At Junctions	
5.7 Types Of Farthen Dam	
CHAPTER 6 SHIVCHAT BARRAGE	36-44
6.1 Shivahat Barrage	
6.1 Sinvenia Darlage	
6.2 Working Woder Of Burrage	
6.4 Energy Dissingtors Provided	
6.5 Two Types Of Groove Provided	
6.5 Two Types Of Clobye Hovided	
6.6 Barrage Data	
6.7 Estimated Cost	
6.8 Site Images	

3 | Page

6.9 Plan And Elevation CONCLUSION REFRENCE

A Training Report on IRRIGATION SCHEMES AND HYDRAULIC STRUCTURES IN KHARUNG DIVISION

2



BY: HIMANSHU YADAV Roll No: 19102218 (4th Year) B. Tech, Civil Engineering

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING ANDTECHNOLOGY, BILASPUR, (C.G.)

Under the guidance of

Mr. R.P. Shukla

(Executive Engineer, Kharung W.R. Division, Bilaspur)

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER KHARUNG WATER RESOURCES DIVISION, BILASPUR, DISTT. BILASPUR (C.G.)



CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Himanshu Yadav, student of 6th Semester of Civil Engineering. Institute of Technology, Guru Ghasidas University, Bilaspur has successfully completed his/hervocational training conducted from June 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022 (30 Days).

In this training he/she has acquired knowledge of Construction of Earthen Dams, Diversion/Barrages, Anicuts, Canals and Survey Work etc.

I wish him/her all success and a bright future.

Bilaspur Date : 05.07.2022

0 (R.P. Shukla) Executive Engineer Kharung W.R. Division Bilaspur (C.G.)

Industrial training offered byKharung Water Resources Division, Bilaspur(C.G.) was fortunate opportunity for me during my third year of under graduation. It helped me to apply my theoretical knowledge gained during the university academic program into real world industrial execution and experience professional construction processes. It helped me to enhance my skills in the field of Irrigation Engineering and provided a lot of practical knowledge about how public organization works in feeding the needs of the general public. It was the very first practical exposure of mine and I am sure it will help as a Civil Engineer to be.

TABLE OF CONTENT

CERTIFICATE	1
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	2
ABSTRACT	2
TABLE OF CONTENTS	5
LIST OF FIGURES	5
CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION	0-/
1.1 Kharung Tank Project	
CHAPTER 2 WATER REQUIREMENT FOR CROP	S 9-11
2.1 Anicut	
2.2 Crop Period And Base Period	
2.4 Relationship Between Duty And Delta	
2.5 Gross Command Area	
2.6 Cultural Command Area	
2.7 Net Irrigated Area	
2.8 Intensity Of Irrigation	
CHAPTER 3 CANAL SYSTEM	12-18
3.1 Canal System	
3.2 Structures In The Canal System :	
3.2.1 cross Drainage Works :	
3.2.2 Regulating Structures	
3.2.3 Communication Structures	
CHAPTER 4 IRRIGATION SCHEMES IN CHHATIS	SGARH 19-20
4.1 Types of Scheme	
CHAPTER 5 EARTH DAM	21-35
5.1 Small Earth Dam	
5.2 Components Of Earth Dam:	
5.3 Functions And Design Requirements:	
5.4 Basic Design Requirements	
5.5 Zoning	
5.6 Stability At Junctions	
5.7 Types Of Earthen Dam	
CHAPTER 6 SHIVGHAT BARRAGE	36-44
6.1 Shivghat Barrage	
6.2 Working Model Of Barrage On Arpa Rive	
6.3 Location Of Barrage	
6.4 Energy Dissipators Provided	
6.5 Two Types Of Groove Provided	
6.6 Barrage Data	
6.7 Estimated Cost	
6.8 Site Images	

6.9 Plan And Elevation CONCLUSION REFRENCE

45 46

.

A Training Report on

IRRIGATION SCHEMES AND HYDRAULIC STRUCTURES IN KHARUNG DIVISION



BY: LEKKALA RAVIKISHORE

Roll No: 19102220 (4th Year)

B. Tech, Civil Engineering

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, BILASPUR, (C.G.)

Under the guidance of

Mr. R.P. Shukla

(Executive Engineer, Kharung W.R. Division, Bilaspur)

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE EN	GINEER
KHARUNG WATER RESOURCES DIVISION, BILASP	UR, DISTI, BILASPUK (E.G.)
CERTIFICATE	D
This is to certify that Lekkala Ravikishore, student of	of 6" Semester of Civil Engineering,
Institute of Technology, Guru Ghasidas University, B his/hervocational training conducted from June 1, 2022 to June 30,	ilaspur has successfully completed
In this training he/she has acquired knowledge of Diversion/Barrages, Anicuts, Canals and Survey Work etc.	Construction of Earthen Dams,
I wish him/lier all success and a bright future.	ALL
Bilaspur Date : 05.07.2022	(R:P. Shukla) Executive Engineer Kharung W.R. Division Bilaspur (C.G.)
Date : Coloriane	A set of the set of th

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This internship opportunity I had with Kharung Water Resources Division, Bilaspur(C.G.), was a great chance for learning and professional development. Therefore, I consider myself as a very lucky individual as I was provided with an opportunity to be a part of it. I am also grateful for having a chance to meet so many wonderful people and professionals who led me though this internship period.

I express my deepest thanks to **Dr. Aashish Kumar Parashar**, H.O.D of Civil Engineering department for taking part in useful decisions and giving necessary advices, guidance and arranging all facilities to make it easier. I choose this moment to acknowledge his contribution gratefully.

I would also like to thank Mr. R.P. Shukla (Executive Engineer, Kharung W.R. Division, Bilaspur) and for providing his immense knowledge to me in

order for helping and providing correct guidance to me. Also, I would like to thank Mrs. Ujjwalbarna Ganguly (Sub-Engineer, Kharung W.R. Division, Bilaspur) for her help and assistance during my training.

I perceive this opportunity as a big milestone in my career development. I will try to use gained skills and knowledge in the best possible way, and I will continue to work on their improvement, in order to attain desired career objectives. Hope to continue cooperation with all of you in the future.

L RAVIKISHORE ROLL NO:19102220 GGV/19/1151

ABSTRACT

Industrial training offered by **Kharung Water Resources Division**, **Bilaspur(C.G.)** was fortunate opportunity for me during my third year of under graduation. It helped me to apply my theoretical knowledge gained during the university.

academic program into real world industrial execution and experience professional construction processes. It helped me to enhance my skills in the field of Irrigation Engineering and provided a lot of practical knowledge about how public organization works in feeding the needs of the general public. It was the very first practical exposure of mine and I am sure it will help as a Civil Engineer to be.

TABLE OF CONTENT

CERTIFICATE	
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	1
ABSTRACT	2
TABLE OF CONTENTS	3
LIST OF FIGURES	5
CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION	6-7
1.1 Kharung Tank Project	
CHAPTER 2 WATER REQUIREMENT FOR CROPS	9-11
2.1 Anicut	
2.2 Crop Period And Base Period	
2.4 Relationship Between Duty And Delta	
2.5 Gross Command Area	
2.6 Cultural Command Area	
2.7 Net Irrigated Area	
2.8 Intensity Of Irrigation	
CHAPTER 3 CANAL SYSTEM	12-18
3.1 Canal System	
3.2 Structures In The Canal System :	
3.2.1 cross Drainage Works :	
3.2.2 Regulating Structures	
3.2.3 Communication Structures	
CHAPTER 4 IRRIGATION SCHEMES IN CHHATISGARH	19-20

4 | Page

4.1 Types of Scheme	
CHAPTER 5 EARTH DAM 21-35	
5.1 Small Earth Dam	
5.2 Components Of Earth Dam:	
5.3 Functions And Design Requirements:	
5.4 Basic Design Requirements	
5.5 Zoning	
5.6 Stability At Junctions	
5.7 Types Of Earthen Dam	
CHAPTER 6 SHIVGHAT BARRAGE 36-44	
6.1 Shivghat Barrage	
6.2 Working Model Of Barrage On Arpa Rive	
6.3 Location Of Barrage	
6.4 Energy Dissipators Provided	
6.5 Two Types Of Groove Provided	
6.6 Barrage Data	
6.7 Estimated Cost	
6.8 Site Images	
6.9 Plan And Elevation	
CONCLUSION 45	
REFRENCE 46	

CONSTRUCTION OF "NEW COMMERICAL TAX OFFICE BUILDING", EXISTING BUILDING PLACE, BILASPUR (C.G.)

Internship/Industrial Training Report

PUBLIC WORK DEPARTMENT, BILASPUR, CHHATTISGARH, INDIA



BY

MAHESHWARI PAINKRA

Enrollment no. – GGV/19/1155

Executive Engineer -B. L. KABSE



DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA,

(A Central University)

BILASPUR- 495001, CHHATTISGARH

TRAINING CERIFICATE

(C.G.)

Store is to certify that shafku Maheshvalh Painkra Sto, D/a Stri Sartash Kurnar, Painkra, student of Grunu Dihasidas University. Bilaspur, has been done training under our working Engineer Incharge in construction site Ke/She has been done 30 days training from 19-95-2822 to 30-26-2022 Sgained experience In building Stroads works including testingof building materials under P.W.D. Division no. 1 Bilaspur.

Sub engineer FWD Dn. 1 Bilaspur

Executive engineer

PWD Dn. 1 Bilaspur

Industrial training offered by Public Works Department [R&B] Bilaspur fortunate opportunity for me during my third year of under graduation it helped me to apply my theoretical knowledge gained during the university academic program into real world industrial execution and experience professional construction process, it helped me to enhance my skill and to enrich my industrial knowledge by keeping me update with the latest technology, this opportunity extremely helped me to expose into environment where I could think as a civil engineer.

I had my training experience from 17th may to 30th June 2022 at P.W.D. Bilaspur (C.G.).

This report documents contains the knowledge and experience I have gained through my industrial training at PWD Bilaspur (C.G.).

Maheshwari painkra 7th semester B.Tech Civil Engineering

TABLE OF CONTENT

CONTENTS

CERTIFICATE	ii
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	111
ABSTRACT	iv
CHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION TO THE PROJECT	1
1.1 SITE IMAGES	2
1.2 PLAN AND ELEVATION OF THE BUILDING	3
CHAPTER 2. TYPES OF BUILDINGS	5
CHAPTER 3. COMPONENTS OF BUILDING	8
3.1 SUB-STRUCTURE	8
3.2 SUPER STRUCTURE	11
CHAPTER 4. MATERIALS USED FOR CONSTRUCTION	13
4.1 CEMENT	13
4.2 AGGREGATES	14
4.3 CONCRETE	15
4.4 STEEL	15
4.5 BRICK	16
CHAPTER 5. TESTING OF MATERIALS	18
5.1 TEST OF AGGREGATES	18
5.2 TEST OF CONCRETE	20
CHAPTER 6. EQIPMENT USED FOR CONSTRUCTION	23
6.1 CONCRETE PLANT	23
6.2 TRANSIT MIXER	23
6.3 CONCRETE PUMP	23
6.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR	24
CHAPTER 7. BUILDING CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURE	25
CHAPTER 8. MAP STUDY	27
CHAPTER 9. BRICK MASONARY	28
CHAPTER 10. BEAMS AND COLUMNS	30
CONCLUSION	32
REFERENCE	33



Project Report submitted as part of Vocational

Training Program (VT 2022)

to

GURU GHASIDAS CENTRAL UNIVERSITY

Topic

CONSTRUCTION ASPECTS OF CHIMNEY OF THERMAL POWER PLANT



SUBMITTED BY: MANU KUMAR

CERTIFICATE

एनश्रेपीस NTPC	क्षेत्रीयज्ञानार्जन CERTIFICATE OF औद्योगिक प्र	NG INSTITUTE, N संस्थान,एनटीपीसी /OCATIONAL TRAINI शिक्षण प्रमाण पत्र 2	TPC, SIPAT ,सीपत NG 2022 022
	THIS CERTI	Ref No FICATE IS AWARDED T	. RLI/SIPAT/CERT/2022/VT22CIV
	N	Manu Kumar	6
	VT Ro		
	(Civil Engineering	
		GGU BILASPUR	
For satisfactorily construction of the satisfactories of the satisfactor of the satisfact	ompleting Vocational Trai 17/2022. The participant ha him/her as part of this cour	ning at NTPC-Sipat, Bilaspur as successfully completed the c rse. We wish him/her a bright a	for a period of four weeks ourse and has also complete nd successful future.
This certificate is di	gitally signed.		A
Date: 17.07.2022	G. Praveen Kumar Sr. Manager (RLI)	VKMalhotra Vikash Malhotra DGM (BLI-Simulator)	A K Tripathi

Reinforced chimneys are used in Power plants to take the hot and poisonous flue gas to a great height. They are tall and slender structures, designed mainly to resist the lateral forces like wind and earthquake as well as the thermal stresses of the flue gas. An attempt is made to understand the variation of lateral deflection at the top of the chimney This project deals with the analysis and design of Reinforced Concrete (RC) chimney.Reinforced concrete is concrete in which reinforcing bars or other types of reinforcement have been integrated to improve one or more properties of the concrete. For many years, it has been utilized as an economical construction material. Such chimneys are presently designed in conformity with Indian Standard code of practice (IS 4998). They are tall, thin constructions that are primarily built to withstand lateral forces from the wind, earthquakes, and flue gas thermal stresses. The fluctuation in lateral deflection at the top of the chimney is attempted to be understood. Currently, these chimneys are created in Indian Standard Code of Practice compliance (IS 4998). The primary loads to consider When towering structures like chimneys are analyzed, wind loads, temperature loads, and in addition to the dead loads, seismic loads. They are tall, slender buildings that were primarily created to withstand lateral pressures like wind and earthquakes as well as thermal stresses.

Impact of pollutants on the surrounding environment can be reduced by dispersing pollutants at higher altitudes and different types of challenges come in construction, damages and measures taken to prevent damages are also discussed.

LIST OF CONTENTS

Acknowledgement
Abstract
IntroductionPg-5
Chapter 1 Pg-6-8
1.1 ChimneyPg-6
1.2 HistoryPg-7
1.3 Literature reviewPg-8
Chapter 2Pg-9-15
2.1 Classification of chimneyPg-9-14
a) Based on number of fluesPg-9
b) Based on material of construction Pg-10
c) Based on liningPg-13
d) Based on structural supportPg-14
2.2 Environmental regulations Pg-15
Chapter 3Pg-16-18
3.1 Importance and needPg-16
3.2 Objective and scopePg-17
Chapter 4Pg-18-33

4.1 Design aspects of ChimneyPg-18-29
4.2 Construction of rcc chimneyPg-29-31
a) Slip form concrete methodPg-29
b) Jump from concrete methodPg-31
4.3 Chimney draught or draftPg-32

.

.

Chapter 5Pg-34-33
5.1 Load acting of rcc chimneyPg-34
5.2 Height of chimneyPg-35
Chapter 6Pg-37-40
6.1 Cause of DeteriorationPg-37
6.2 Forms of DeteriorationPg-38
Chapter 7Pg-41-43
7.1Safety measurePg-41
7.2Maintenance and problemPg-42
Chapter 8Pg-44
8.1 Conclusion
Chapter 9Pg-45
9.1 Reference

A REPORT ON SUMMER INTERNSHIP WORK CONSTRUCTION OF WORKSHOP AT GOVT. POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE BUILDING, KONI BILASPUR (C.G.)



Session~2022-23 SOS,E&T, Department of Civil engineering Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya Bilaspur(C.G)



SUBMITTED BY:-MILIND KUMAR BHODEKAR 19102227

<u>GUIDED BY :-</u> ER.PARIMAL SHUKLA SUB ENGINEER PWD KONI BILASPUR (C.G)

CERTIFICATE



Fortune opportunity for us during our third year of under graduation it helped us to apply our theoretical knowledge gained during the university academic Programme into real world industrial based execution and experience professional construction Industrial training offered by public works department koni, Bilaspur (C.G.) was helpful to enhance our skill and to enrich our industrial knowledge by keeping us update with the latest technologies this opportunity is extremely helped us to expose into and environment where We could think as a civil engineer.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CERTIFICATE	
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	
ABSTRACT	
TABLE OF CONTENT	
LIST OF TABLES	
LIST OF FIGURES	
CHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION	
1.1 GENERAL	1
1.2 PROJECT DETAILS	2
1.3 SITE LOCATION	2
1.4 PLANNING	3
CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS	
2.1 CEMENT	4
2.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC	4
2.2 FINE AGGREGATE	4
2.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND	4
2.3 COURSE AGGREGATE	6
2.4 CONCRETE	6
2.5 FORMWORKS	7
2.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS	7
2.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS	8
2.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS	9
2.6 STEEL	10
2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL	10
2.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS 69	11
2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT	11
2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER	12
--------------------------------	----
2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP	13
2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP	13
2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR	13

A Training Report on

IRRIGATION SCHEMES AND HYDRAULIC STRUCTURES IN KHARUNG DIVISION, BILASPUR (C.G.)



BY: MUSKAN JAISWAL Roll No : 19102228 B. Tech, Civil Engineering

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING ANDTECHNOLOGY, BILASPUR, (C.G.)

Under the guidance of

Mr. R.P. Shukla

(Executive Engineer, Kharung W.R. Division, Bilaspur)

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER KHARUNG WATER RESOURCES DIVISION, BILASPUR, DISTT. BILASPUR (C.G.)



CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Muskan Jaiswal, student of 6th Semester of Civil Engineering. Institute of Technology, Guru Ghasidas University, Bilaspur has successfully completed his/hervocational training conducted from June 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022 (30 Days).

In this training he/she has acquired knowledge of Construction of Earthen Dams, Diversion/Barrages, Anicuts, Canals and Survey Work etc.

I wish him/her all success and a bright future.

19 19 18 18 18

Bilaspur Date : 05.07.2022

384

1

3

3

3

(R.P. Shukla)

Executive Engineer Kharung W.R. Division Bilaspur (C.G.)

ł

72

ABSTRACT

Industrial training offered byKharung Water Resources Division, Bilaspur(C.G.) was fortunate opportunity for me during my third year of under graduation. It helped me to apply my theoretical knowledge gained during the university academic program into real world industrial execution and experience professional construction processes. It helped me to enhance my skills in the field of Irrigation Engineering and provided a lot of practical knowledge about how public organization works in feeding the needs of the general public. It was the very first practical exposure of mine and I am sure it will help as a Civil Engineer to be.

2

2

TABLE OF CONTENT

CERTIFICATE	
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	1
ABSTRACT	2
TABLE OF CONTENTS	3
LIST OF FIGURES	5
CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION	6-7
1.1 Kharung Tank Project	0.11
CHAPTER 2 WATER REQUIREMENT FOR CROPS	9-11
2.1 Anicut	
2.2 Crop Period And Base Period	
2.4 Relationship Between Duty And Delta	
2.5 Gross Command Area	
2.6 Cultural Command Area	
2.7 Net Irrigated Area	
2.8 Intensity Of Irrigation	10.10
CHAPTER 3 CANAL SYSTEM	12-18
3.1 Canal System	
3.2 Structures In The Canal System :	
3.2.1 cross Drainage Works :	
3.2.2 Regulating Structures	
3.2.3 Communication Structures	
	10.20
CHAPTER 4 IRRIGATION SCHEMES IN CHHATISGARH	19-20
4.1 Types of Scheme	21.25
CHAPTER 5 EARTH DAM	21-35
5.1 Small Earth Dam	
5.2 Components Of Earth Dam:	
5.3 Functions And Design Requirements:	
5.4 Basic Design Requirements	
5.5 Zoning	
5.6 Stability At Junctions	
5.7 Types Of Earthen Dam	36 11
CHAPTER 6 SHIVGHAT BARRAGE	30-44
6.1 Shivghat Barrage	
6.2 Working Model Of Barrage On Arpa Rive	
6.3 Location Of Barrage	
6.4 Energy Dissipators Provided	
6.5 Two Types Of Groove Provided	
6.6 Barrage Data	
6.7 Estimated Cost	
6.8 Site Images	

6.9 Plan And Elevation CONCLUSION REFRENCE

.

y'

Ş

Ì

)

Ì

)

1

Ì

45 46

A Training Report on IRRIGATION SCHEMES AND HYDRAULIC STRUCTURES IN KHARUNG DIVISION, BILASPUR (CG)



BY: NIKHAR SOMAN SAHU (4TH Year) Roll No.:- 19102229 SACHIN MISHRA (4th Year) Roll No.:- 19102243

B. Tech, Civil Engineering

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, BILASPUR, (C.G.)

Under the guidance of

Mr. R.P. Shukla

(Executive Engineer, Kharung W.R. Division, Bilaspur)

KHARUNG WATER RESOURCES DIVISION, BILASPUR, DISTT. BILASPUR (C.G.) **OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER**



CERTIFICATE

Institute of Technology, Guru Ghasidas University, Bilaspur has successfully completed This is to certify that Nikhar Soman Sahu, student of 6th Semester of Civil Engineering, his/her vocational training conducted from June 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022 (30 Days).

77

In this training he/she has acquired knowledge of Construction of Earthen Dams, Diversion/Barrages, Anicuts, Canals and Survey Work etc.

I wish him/her all success and a bright future.



Date : 05.07.2022

Bilaspur

KHARUNG WATER RESOURCES DIVISION, BILASPUR, DISTT. BILASPUR (C.G.) **OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER**



CERTIFICATE

Institute of Technology, Guru Ghasidas University, Bilaspur has successfully completed This is to certify that Sachin Mishra, student of 6th Semester of Civil Engineering, his/her vocational training conducted from June 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022 (30 Days).

In this training he/she has acquired knowledge of Construction of Earthen Dams, Diversion/Barrages, Anicuts, Canals and Survey Work etc.

I wish him/her all success and a bright future.



Date : 05.07.2022

Bilaspur

ABSTRACT

Industrial training offered by Kharung Water Resources Division, Bilaspur(C.G.) was fortunate opportunity for me during my third year of under graduation. It helped me to apply my theoretical knowledge gained during the university academic program into real world industrial execution and experience professional construction processes. It helped me to enhance my skills in the field of Irrigation Engineering and provided a lot of practical knowledge about how public organization works in feeding the needs of the general public. It was the very first practical exposure of mine and I am sure it will help as a Civil Engineer to be.

TABLE OF CONTENT

CERTIFICATE	1
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	1
ABSTRACT	2 3_4
TABLE OF CONTENTS	5
LIST OF FIGURES	5 6-7
LI Khaping Tank Droject	U -7
CHADTED 2 WATED DECHIDEMENT FOR CROPS	9-11
2 1 Anicut	
2.2 Crop Period And Base Period	
2.2 Crop Ferror Find Base Ferror 2.4 Relationship Between Duty And Delta	
2.5 Gross Command Area	
2.6 Cultural Command Area	
2.7 Net Irrigated Area	
2.8 Intensity Of Irrigation	
CHAPTER 3 CANAL SYSTEM	12-18
3.1 Canal System	
3.2 Structures In The Canal System :	
3.2.1 cross Drainage Works :	
3.2.2 Regulating Structures	
3.2.3 Communication Structures	
CHAPTER 4 IRRIGATION SCHEMES IN CHHATISGARH	19- 2 0
4.1 Types of Scheme	
CHAPTER 5 EARTH DAM	21-35
5.1 Small Earth Dam	
5.2 Components Of Earth Dam:	
5.3 Functions And Design Requirements:	
5.4 Basic Design Requirements	
5.5 Zoning	
5.6 Stability At Junctions	
5.7 Types Of Earthen Dam	
CHAPTER 6 SHIVGHAT BARRAGE	36-44
6.1 Shivghat Barrage	
6.2 Working Model Of Barrage On Arpa Rive	
6.3 Location Of Barrage	
6.4 Energy Dissipators Provided	
6.5 Two Types Of Groove Provided	
6.6 Barrage Data	
6.7 Estimated Cost	
6.8 Site Images	

6.9 Plan And Elevation	
CONCLUSION	45
REFRENCE	46

A TRAINING REPORT ON

DIFFERENT TYPES OF FOUNDATIONS

USED IN

LARGE INDUSTRIAL INSTALLATION LIKE THERMAL POWER PLANT

Under

REGIONAL LERNING INSTITUTE, NTPC SIPAT



Submitted in Partial Fulfilment of the requirement for the degree of

BATCHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

In

CIVIL ENGINEERING

Submitted By

(PALLAV BIBHU)

(Session 2022-2023)

Under Guidance of

Shri Alok Kumar Tripathi

(GM and Sr. Faculty)

and

Other Members of RLI, NTPC Sipat



DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING SCHOOL OF STUDIES AND IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDHYALAYA

KONI, BILASPUR, CHHATTISGARH.

CERTIFICATE



ABSTRACT

This Project work is about the study and understand the concept of existing Foundations that are used for building large scale industries through some of the research papers and available blue prints of few industries and thermal power plants.

This Project as an online training has assigned by the members of Regional Learning Centre, NTPC SIPAT, one of the plants from NTPC, A Maharatna company, established on 1975, an Indian public sector company serves the nation with generating quality amount of Electric and distribute it to State Electricity Board.

Contents: -

S.No	Chapter	Description	Page No
1		Acknowledgement	1
2		Abstract	3
3		Introduction	5
4	1	Test on Soil	6-9
5	2	Test on Concrete	10-11
6	3	Foundation	12
7	4	Types of Foundation	13-17
8	5	Main Components of Thermal Power Plant	18
9	6	Turbo Generator	19-22
10	7	Boilers	23-30
11	8	Chimneys	31-35
12	9	Challenges	36-38
13	10	Conclusion	39
14		References	40

A Training Report On DIFFERENT TYPES OF FOUNDATIONS USED IN LARGE INDUSTRIAL INSTALLATONS LIKE

THERMAL POWER PLANT

Under NTPC , Sipat



GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA,

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, BILASPUR, C.G.

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

Submitted By

Parul Jadhav ROLL NO. :-19102232

1

एनरीपीसी NTPC

REGIONAL LEARNING INSTITUTE, NTPC, SIPAT क्षेत्रीयज्ञानार्जनसंस्थान,एनटीपीसी,सीपत CERTIFICATE OF VOCATIONAL TRAINING 2022 औद्योगिक प्रगिक्षण प्रमाण पत्र 2022

Ref No. RLI/SIPAT/CERT/2022/VT22CIVIL008

THIS CERTIFICATE IS AWARDED TO

Parul Jadhav

VT Roll No - VT22CIVIL008

Civil Engineering

GGU BILASPUR

For satisfactorily completing Vocational Training at NTPC -Sipat, Bilaspur for a period of four weeks from 15/06/2022 to 15/07/2022. The participant has successfully completed the course and has also completed the project assigned to him/her as part of this course. We wish him/her a bright and successful future.

This certificate is digitally signed.

Date: 17.07.2022

G. Praveen Kumar Sr. Manager (RLI) VKMalhotra

Vikash Malhotra DGM (RLI-Simulator)

A K Tripathi GM & Head (RLI-Simulator)

Content

S.No	Chapter	Description	Page
			No
1		About NTPC and NTPC Sipat	5-7
2		Introduction	8
3	01	Test of Soil and Concrete	9-19
4	02	Foundation and It's Types	20-25
5	03	Foundations used in NTPC Thermal Power	26-43
		Plants	
6	04	Various Challenges Faced by Civil Engineers	44-45
7		Conclusion Words	46
0		Reference	47

SUMMER TRAINING REPORT

ON

CONSTRUCTION OF HLRCC BRIDGE

A report submitted in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

IN





Submitted to :-

Dr. Ashish kumar parashar

Assistant Professor

Head of the department

Submitted by :-

Name: Pawar Preetham Roll No: 19102233

Department of civil engineering Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central university)

Koni, Bilaspur Chhatisgarh - 495009, India



STANDARDINFRATECHINDIA PVT LTD.

Plot No. 10 & 46. Standard House, MIG-2, 9th Phase, Kukatpathy Housing Board Colony, Kukatpathy, Hyderabad, Telangana 500072

Certificate

Ref. no - SIIPL/MECON/2022-23/104

This is to certify that Mr. PawarPreetham, Roll no. 19102233, Enrollment no. GGV/19/1206, a student of 6th Semester, B.Tech in Civil Engineering at Department of Civil Engineering, School of Studies Engineering & Technology, in Guru GhasidasVishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur (C.G)has successfully completed his summer training (internship) from 17-05-2022 to 18-06-2022 of 30 days under Standard Infratech, India.

His performance throughout the training period has been SATISFACTORY.

NEER

DATE: 25-06-2022

CONTENT

ABOUT

PROJECT OVERVIEW

BRIEF SPECIFICATIONS

SOIL TESTING

SURVEY EQUIPMENTS

EQUIPMENTS USED

BUILDING MATERIAL USED

CONCRETE MIX DESIGN

QUALITY CONTROL QC

FOUNDATION ANALYSIS

REINFORCEMENT

STAIRCASE DETAILS

PHOTOGRAPHS

CERTIFICATE

SUMMER TRAINING REPORT

ON

CONSTRUCTION OF DEPARTMENT BUILDING

A report submitted in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

IN

CIVIL ENGINEERING



Submitted to :-

Mr. R.K CHOUBEY

Assistant Professor

Submitted by :-

Name: PENTA DINESH KIRAN RAO

Roll No: 19102234

Department of civil engineering Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central university)

Koni, Bilaspur Chhatisgarh – 495009, India



STANDARDINFRATECHINDIA PVT LTD.

Plot No. 10 & 48, Standard House MIC 3, 9th Pisese Rusatpaty (Investig Board Colory, Nukatpally, Pyderaliant Learngana 500077

Certificate

Ref. no - SIIPL/MECON/2022-23/106

This is to certify that Mr. Penta Dinesh Kiran Rao, Roll no. 19102234, Enrollment no. GGV/19/1196, a student of 6th Semester, B.Tech in Civil Engineering at Department of Civil Engineering, School of Studies in Engineering & Technology, Guru GhasidasVishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur (C.G) has successfully completed his summer training (internship) from 17-05-2022 to 18-06-2022 of 30 days under Standard Infratech, India.

1

His performance throughout the training period has been SATISFACTORY.

DATE: 25-06-2022

CONTENT

ABOUT PROJECT OVERVIEW BRIEF SPECIFICATIONS SOIL TESTING SURVEY EQUIPMENTS EQUIPMENTS USED BUILDING MATERIAL USED CONCRETE MIX DESIGN QUALITY CONTROL QC FOUNDATION ANALYSIS REINFORCEMENT STAIRCASE DETAILS PHOTOGRAPHS

A Training Report on IRRIGATION SCHEMES AND HYDRAULIC STRUCTURES IN KHARUNG DIVISION



BY: RAHUL DIXIT Roll No: 19102237 (4th Year) B. Tech, Civil Engineering

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING ANDTECHNOLOGY, BILASPUR, (C.G.)

Under the guidance of

Mr. R.P. Shukla

(Executive Engineer, Kharung W.R. Division, Bilaspur)

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER KHARUNG WATER RESOURCES DIVISION, BILASPUR, DISTT. BILASPUR (C.G.)



This is to certify that Rahul Dixit, student of 6th Semester of Civil Engineering, Institute of Technology, Guru Ghasidas University, Bilaspur has successfully completed his hervocational training conducted from June 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022 (30 Days).

In this training he/she has acquired knowledge of Construction of Earthen Dams. Diversion/Barrages, Anicuts, Canals and Survey Work etc.

I wish him her all success and a bright future.

Bilaspur Date : 05.07.2022

000

3

3

2

>

2

-

0

3

2

3

-

1

9

N

2

2

-

3

-

3

-

-

3

9

3

3

3

J

3

9

2

3

(R.P. Shukla) Executive Engineer Kharung W.R. Division Bilaspur (C.G.)

קארייתאם

ABSTRACT

Industrial training offered by**Kharung Water Resources Division**, **Bilaspur(C.G.)** was fortunate opportunity for me during my third year of under graduation. It helped me to apply my theoretical knowledge gained during the university academic program into real world industrial execution and experience professional construction processes. It helped me to enhance my skills in the field of Irrigation Engineering and provided a lot of practical knowledge about how public organization works in feeding the needs of the general public. It was the very first practical exposure of mine and I am sure it will help as a Civil Engineer to be.

TABLE OF CONTENT

.

CERTIFICATE	
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	1
ABSTRACT	2
TABLE OF CONTENTS	3-4
LIST OF FIGURES	5
CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION	6-7
1.1 Kharung Tank Project	
CHAPTER 2 WATER REQUIREMENT FOR CROPS	9-11
2.1 Anicut	
2.2 Crop Period And Base Period	
2.4 Relationship Between Duty And Delta	
2.5 Gross Command Area	
2.6 Cultural Command Area	
2.7 Net Irrigated Area	
2.8 Intensity Of Irrigation	
CHAPTER 3 CANAL SYSTEM	12-18
3.1 Canal System	
3.2 Structures In The Canal System :	
3.2.1 cross Drainage Works :	
3.2.2 Regulating Structures	
3.2.3 Communication Structures	
CHAPTER 4 IRRIGATION SCHEMES IN CHHATISGARH	19-20
4.1 Types of Scheme	
CHAPTER 5 EARTH DAM	21-35
5.1 Small Earth Dam	
5.2 Components Of Earth Dam:	
5.3 Functions And Design Requirements:	
5.4 Basic Design Requirements	
5.5 Zoning	
5.6 Stability At Junctions	
5.7 Types Of Earthen Dam	
CHAPTER 6 SHIVGHAT BARRAGE	36-44
6.1 Shivghat Barrage	
6.2 Working Model Of Barrage On Arpa Rive	
6.3 Location Of Barrage	
6.4 Energy Dissipators Provided	
6.5 Two Types Of Groove Provided	
6.6 Barrage Data	
6.7 Estimated Cost	
o.8 She images	

6.9 Plan And Elevation CONCLUSION REFRENCE

•

.

٠

45 46 A Training Report on IRRIGATION SCHEMES AND HYDRAULIC STRUCTURES IN KHARUNG DIVISION, BILASPUR (CG)

>

3

3

S

S

Ì

Z

G

3

3

BY: ROHIT LAXMAN CHAUDHARI (4TH Year) Roll No.:- 19102241

B. Tech, Civil Engineering

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING ANDTECHNOLOGY, BILASPUR, (C.G.)

Under the guidance of

Mr. R.P. Shukla

(Executive Engineer, Kharung W.R. Division, Bilaspur)

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER

KHARUNG WATER RESOURCES DIVISION, BILASPUR, DISTT. BILASPUR (C.G.)



CERTIFICATE

Anstitute of Technology, Guru Ghasidas University, Bilaspur has successfully completed This is to certify that Rohit Laxman Chaudhari, student of 6^{th} Semester of Civil Engineering, his/her vocational training conducted from June 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022 (30 Days). In this training he/she has acquired knowledge of Construction of Earthen Dams, Diversion/Barrages, Anicuts, Canals and Survey Work etc.

I wish him/her all success and a bright future.

Bilaspur

Date : 05.07.2022

(R.P. Shukla) Executive Engineer Kharung W.R. Division Bilaspur (C.G.)

ABSTRACT

Industrial training offered by Kharung Water Resources Division, Bilaspur(C.G.) was fortunate opportunity for me during my third year of under graduation.It helped me to apply my theoretical knowledge gained during the university academic program into real world industrialexecution and experience professional construction processes.It helped me to enhance my skills in the field of Irrigation Engineering and provided a lot of practical knowledge about how public organization works in feeding the needs of the general public. It was the very first practical exposure of mine and I am sure it will help as a Civil Engineer to be.

TABLE OF CONTENT

CERTIFICATE	1
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	2
ABSTRACT	3-4
TABLE OF CONTENTS	5
LIST OF FIGURES	6-7
CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION	
1.1 Kharung Tank Project	9-11
CHAPTER 2 WATER REQUIREMENT FOR CROTS	
2.1 Anicut	
2.2 Crop Period And Base Period	
2.4 Relationship Between Duty And Delta	
2.5 Gross Command Area	
2.6 Cultural Command Area	
2.7 Net Irrigated Area	
2.8 Intensity Of Irrigation	12-18
CHAPTER 3 CANAL SYSTEM	
3.1 Canal System	
3.2 Structures In The Canal System :	
3.2.1 cross Drainage Works :	
3.2.2 Regulating Structures	
3.2.3 Communication Structures	
CHHATISGARH	19-20
CHAPTER 4 IRRIGATION SCHEMES IN CHINA HIS GALLES	
4.1 Types of Scheme	21-35
CHAPTER 5 EARTH DAM	
5.1 Small Earth Dam	
5.2 Components Of Earth Dam:	
5.3 Functions And Design Requirements.	
5.4 Basic Design Requirements	
5.5 Zoning	
5.6 Stability At Junctions	
5.7 Types Of Earthen Dam	36-44
CHAPTER 6 SHIVGHAT BARRAGE	
6.1 Shivghat Barrage	
6.2 Working Model Of Barrage On Arpa Rive	
6.3 Location Of Barrage	
6.4 Energy Dissipators Provided	
6.5 Two Types Of Groove Provided	
6.6 Barrage Data	
6.7 Estimated Cost	
6.8 Site Images	

6.9 Plan And Elevation CONCLUSION REFRENCE

45 46

4 Page

ļ

A Training Report On

CONSTRUCTION OF HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL BUILDING IN KATSIRA BLOCK, KORBA

BY:-Rosemerry Banjare

ROLL NO:-19102242(4TH YEAR)

B. Tech, CIVIL ENGINEERING



GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA,

3

3

0

3

0

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, BILASPUR, C.G.

Under the guidance of,

Er. MAAN SINGH KANWAR


DIVISION KORBA

Ref:- PWD/VT/2022/

Date 06.07.2022

CERTIFICATE

Certified that Ku. ROSEMERRY BANJARE student of 6th semester Civil Engineering Belonging to Govt. Guru Ghasidas Vishvidyalaya Bilaspur (C.G.) has successfully completed his vocational training from 13.06.2022 to 04.07.2022 following are the areas which he undergone training of Buildings/Road works at PWD. Sub Division Katghora wishing him all success.

Date :- 06.07.2022 Place :- Korba EXECUTIVE ENGINEER EXECUTIVE Engineer P.W.D. Division Korba (C.G.)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTIABSTRACTITABLE OF CONTENTILIST OF TABLESILIST OF FIGURESICHAPTER LINTRODUCTION11.1 GENERAL11.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS42.1 CEMENT42.1 CEMENT42.1 CASIFICATION OF SAND42.2 FINE AGGREGATE62.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	CERTIFICATE	
ABSTRACTITABLE OF CONTENTILIST OF TABLESILIST OF FIGURESICHAPTER LINTRODUCTION11.1 GENERAL11.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS12.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	
TABLE OF CONTENTILIST OF TABLESILIST OF FIGURESICHAPTER LINTRODUCTION11.1 GENERAL11.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS12.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	ABSTRACT	
LIST OF TABLESILIST OF FIGURESICHAPTER 1.INTRODUCTION11.1 GENERAL11.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS42.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	TABLE OF CONTENT	
LIST OF FIGURESICHAPTER LINTRODUCTION11.1 GENERAL11.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS42.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	LIST OF TABLES	
CHAPTER LINTRODUCTION11.1 GENERAL11.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS42.1 CEMENT42.1 CEMENT42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	LIST OF FIGURES	
1.1 GENERAL11.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS2.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	CHAPTER 1.INTRODUCTION	
1.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS42.1 CEMENT42.1 CEMENT42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2 I CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	1.1 GENERAL	1
1.3 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS42.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	1.2 PROJECT DETAILS	2
CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS42.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL102.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	1.3 PLANNING	3
2.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS	
2.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	2.1 CEMENT	4
2.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL102.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	2.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC	4
2.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL102.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	2.2 FINE AGGREGATE	4
2.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	2.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND	4
2.4 CONCRETE 6 2.5 FORMWORKS 7 2.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS 7 2.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS 8 2.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS 9 2.6 STEEL 10 2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL 10 2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT 11 2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER 11 2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.3 COURSE AGGREGATE	6
2.5 FORMWORKS 7 2.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS 7 2.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS 8 2.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS 9 2.6 STEEL 10 2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL 10 2.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS 11 2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT 11 2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER 12 2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.4 CONCRETE	6
2.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	2.5 FORMWORKS	7
2.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	2.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS	7
2.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS 9 2.6 STEEL 10 2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL 10 2.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS 11 2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT 11 2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER 12 2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS	8
2.6 STEEL 10 2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL 10 2.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS 11 2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT 11 2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER 11 2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS	9
2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	2.6 STEEL	10
2.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL	10
2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT 11 2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER 12 2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS	11
2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER 12 2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT	11
2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER	12
2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP	13
2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP	13
	2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR	13

CHAPTER-3 CONSTRUCTION STEPS OF A BUILDING	
3.1 SITE PREPRATION AND LEVELLING	14

3.2 EXCAVATION AND PCC	14
3.3 FOUNDATION	14
34 PLINTH BEAM	14
3.5 SUPERSTRUCTURE-BEAMS & COLUMN	14
3.6 MASONARY WORK	16
3.7 LINTEL OVER DOORS AND WINDOWS	17
3.8 SLAB CONSTRUCTION PROCESS	17
3.8.1 MATERIAL REQUIRED DURING SLAB CASTING	17
3.8.2 SLAB PRE CONCRETING CHECKS	17
3.8.2.1 CHECKING SLAB FORMWORKS	17
3.8.2.2 CHECKING SLAB REINFRCEMENT	.17
3.8.3 SLAB CONCRETING WORK PROCEDURE	17
3.8.3.1 PROVIDING CONSTRUCTION JOINTS	17
3.8.3.2 PRODUCTION OF CONCRETE	18
3.8.3.3 CONCRETE POURING	18
3.8.3.4 FINISHING OF CONCRETE SURFACE	18
3.8.3.5 CONCRETE CURING	18
3.9 UPPER FLOOR SLAB WITH BEAM AND ROOF STRUCTURE	19
3.10 DOOR WINDOW FRAMING AND FIXATION	19
3.12 EXTERIOR FINISHING	19
3.13 INTERNAL FINISHING	28
3.14 WOOD WORK AND FIXTURE FITTINGS	19
CHAPTER-4 MAP STUDY	
4.1 GENERAL	20
4.2 TYPES OF CONSTRUCTION DRAWING	20
4.3 ARCHITECTURAL DRAWING	21
CHAPTER-5 CONCLUSION	23
REFERENCES	23

A Training Report On STONE PITCHING UNDER DRAINAGE GORAKHPUR, U.P, INDIA



SESSION 2022-23

BY: SAURABH CHAUDHARY ROLL NO : 19102244 YEAR & SEMESTER : 4th & 7th sem. DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, GURU GHASIDAS VISWHWAVIDYALAYA, BILASPUR, (C.G.)

Under The Guidance Of

ASSISTANT ENGINEER : Mr. AWADESH CHAUDHARY

CERTIFICATE

कार्यालय अधिशासी अमियन्ता ड्रेनेज खण्ड, गोरखपुर

पत्रांक : /ड्रे0ख0गो0/ओ-1(अप्रेन्टिस), दिनांक : 06 - 07 - 2022 विषय : ग्रीष्मकालीन प्रशिक्षण के सम्बन्ध में। संदर्भ : आपका पत्रांक-17/CE/SOS, E&P/GGV/BSP/2022 दिनांक 06.05.2022 विभागाध्यक्ष गुरू घासीदास विश्वविद्यालय विलासपुर।

उपरोक्त विषयक संदर्भित पत्र का अवलोकन करने का कष्ट करें, जिसके द्वारा श्री सौरभ चौधरी, बी0टेक0 सिविल इंजीनियरिंग को इस खण्ड में 1 माह के प्रशिक्षण हेतु नामित किया गया था। श्री सौरम चौधरी, बी0टेक, सिविल इंजीनियरिंग प्रशिक्ष द्वारा इस खण्ड में दिनांक 30.05.2022 को दिये गये योगदान सूचना के उपरान्त 1 माह के प्रशिक्षण हेतु श्री अवधेश कुमार, सहायक अभियन्ता चतुर्थ, ड्रेनेज खण्ड, गोरखपुर के साथ दिनांक 31.05.2022 से 30.06.2022 तक 1 माह का ग्रीष्मकालीन प्रशिक्षण प्राप्त किया गया।

> अधिशासी अमियन्ता ड्रेनेज खण्ड, गोरखपुर

पत्रांक: 1120 / द्रेण्खण्गो०/तदिनांक

प्रतिलिपि श्री सौरम चौधरी पुत्र पृथ्वीराज चौधरी, ग्राम-बेलवरिया, पांस्ट-पिकांस, जिला-बस्ती को सूचनार्थ प्रेषित।

> अधिशासी अभियन्ता अन्नेनेज खण्ड, गोरखपुर

ABSTRACT

Industrial training offered by **Drainage Division**, **Gorakhpur**, **U.P** was fortunate opportunity for me during my third year of under graduation. It helped me to apply my theoretical knowledge gained during the university academic program into real world industrial execution and experience professional construction processes. It helped me to enhance my skills in the field of Irrigation Engineering and provided a lot of practical knowledge about how public organization works in feeding the needs of the general public. It was the very first practical exposure of mine and I am sure it will help as a Civil Engineer to be.

TABLE OF CONTENT

CERTIFICATE	2	
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT		3
ABSTRACT		4
TABLE OF CONTENTS		5-6
CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION		7-8
1.1 Rapti River		
CHAPTER 2 RIVER TRAINING WORK		9-12
2.1 River Training Work		
2.2 Natural Problems		
2.3 Anthropogenic Problem		
2.4 Difficulties Of River Behaviour		
2.5 Protection Of River Bank		
2.6 Stable River : Final Defination		
2.7 Direct Bank Protection		
CHAPTER 3 STONE PITCHING		13-14
3.1 What is Stone Pitching?		
3.2 Objective Of Stone Pitching		
3.3 Limitations		
3.4 Alternatives		
3.5 Advantages		
CHAPTER 4 MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS		15-17
4.1 Boulder		
4.2 Steel Wire		
4.3 Sand Bag		
4.4 Rock Spall		
4.5 Dumpers 4.6 Spall Rock Hammer		
4.7 Excavators		
CHAPTER 5 CHECK LIST FOR CONTROL FLOOD & DRAINAGE PROJECT	18-20	
CHAPTER 6 DRILL PROFORMA	21-22	
CHAPTER 7 PROJECT FOR RECUPMENT OF SPUR KM 16.525, 16.705 OF SAHJANWA DUMF	AT Raia	
BABU BUND ON RIGHT BANK OF RIVE	R	
 7.1 Statement Showing Benefit Cost Ratio 7.2 Statement Of Flood Damages And Relief Measures After The Completion Of The Scheme 	23-26	

7.3 General Abstract Of Cost 7.4 Abstract Of cost

7.5 Abstract Of Quantity

CHAPTER 8 DISCHARGE BY FLOOD FREQUENCY	
THIRD METHOD	27-28
CHAPTER 9 DESIGN OF APRON AND PITCHING	29-31
CHAPTER 10 CONSTRUCTION OF STONE PITCHING	32-33
CHAPTER 11 INDEX MAP AND SITE LOCATION 11.1 Index Map 11.2 Site Location	34-35
CHAPTER 12 CROSS SECTIONAL PLAN	36
CONCLUSION	37
REFERENCE	38

C

SUMMER TRAINING REPORT

ON

CONSTRUCTION OF DEPARTMENT BUILDING

A report submitted in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

IN

CIVIL ENGINEERING



Submitted to :-

Mr. PRAKHAR MODI

Assistant Professor

Submitted by >

Name: V.B.N.VENKATA SAI Roll No: 19102246

Department of civil engineering Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central university)

Koni, Bilaspur Chhatisgarh – 495009, India

Ì

Carlo

I a

4

3

1

٩

1

1

4

1

1 | Page



ę

ę

-

.

CONTENT ABOUT CERTIFICATE PROJECT OVERVIEW BRIEF SPECIFICATIONS SOIL TESTING SURVEY EQUIPMENTS EQUIPMENTS USED BUILDING MATERIAL USED CONCRETE MIX DESIGN CONCRETE MIX DESIGN GUALITY CONTROL QC FOUNDATION ANALYSIS REINFORCEMENT STAIRCASE DETAILS

1

1

~

X

y

6

y

Î

Ś

Î

Ì



DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDHYALAYA KONI, BILASPUR, CHHATTISGARH

A SUMMER INTERNSHIP TRAINING REPORT ON

CONSTRUCTION OF SCHOOL BUILDING

Under

SHREEJIKRUPA PROJECT LIMITED

Submitted in Partial Fulfilment of the requirement for the degree of

BATCHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

In

CIVIL ENGINEERING

Submitted By

ANKATHI BHANU PRAKASH

(Session 2021-2022)

Under Guidance of

SIDHARTH SHARMA

Assistant Engineer

(Site Contractor)

SUMMER INTERNSHIP CERTFICATE

Shreejikrupa Project Itd. Eng Hari Om Madical Agency, Medical Complex Telipara, Bilaspur-495001 (C.G.)

Email:Shreejikupaprojectidbilaspur @gmail.com,Tele:9425230450 Date: 05.08.2022

Rd: SKPLATCO/KVS/2022/1005

Vocational Training Certificate

This is to certify that Mr. Ankathi Bhanuprakash, S/O Ankathi Satyanarayana a student of 6th semester of B-Tech in civil engineering at Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central University), Bilaspur, Chattisgarh(CG). He was/has worked with our organization as Training Engineer at the site for one-month vocational training since 23 may 2022 to 15 July 2022. He has executed work at Kendriya Vidyalaya at Saraipali & Naya Raipur (C.G).

*His character and practical conduct are good. We wish him all success in future.

For-Shreejikrupa Project Limited.

(67)

ABSTRACT

- School is a basic need of education which indeed results in the development of the country, but a huge amount of money has been invested by the government for constructing school buildings. Low-cost school buildings reduce the total amount of investment for the construction and also facilitate to increase the number of schools in the country.
- In this, a study has been conducted by using various methods and materials to achieve lowcost school building in both economy and safety point of view. This report mainly focuses on construction materials and economy. A few lowcost materials are selected and reports are also included in specification chapter for easy understanding.
- The suggested materials and methods may be useful for constructing school buildings in economically.

> <u>INDEX</u>

S.No	Chapter	Title	Page No
1		Acknowledgement	2
2		Certificate	3
3		Abstract	4
4	1	Introduction	7-10
5	2	Basic specification of School	11-15
6	3	Figurc of school (Briefinformation)	16-19
7	4	Construction steps of Building	20-24
8	5	Material used	25-28
9		Conclusion	29



-

By

BIPIN KUMAR

Roll no.-18102012

Enrollment no.-GGV/18/1082

Under the guidance of

Er.ManishYadav (Site Engineer SIIPL)



DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA(A Central University)

STANDARD INFRATECH INDIA PVT LTD.



Plot No. 18 & 48, Blandard House, MIG-2, 9th Phase, Kukalpally Housing Board Colony, Kukalpally, Hyderabad, Telangana 666672

Certificate

Ref. no - SIIPL/MECON/2022-23/101

This is to certify that Mr. Bipin Kumar, Roll no. 18102012, Enrollment no. GGV/18/1082, a student of 6th Semester, B.Tech in Civil Engineering at Department of Civil Engineering, School of Studies in Engineering & Technology, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur (C.G) has successfully completed his summer training (internship) from 17–05–2022 to 18–06–2022 of 30 days under Standard Infratech, India.

His performance throughout the training period has been **SATISFACTORY**.

122



e,

DATE: 25-06-2022

P

r

Ĵ

ŝ

5

•

3

-

3

5

5

3

2



CONTENT

P

S

J.F.

F

-

->

->

7. EQUIPMENTS USED FOR CONSTRUCTION	
7.1 BATCHING MACHINE	20
7.2 CONCRETE MIXER	21
7.3 TRANSPORTATION	
7.4 COMPACTORS	22
7.5 EXCAVATOR JCB	23
8. FOUNDATION WORK	24
9. BRICK MASONRY	20
10. FORMWORK	27
11. BEAMS AND COLUMNS	21
11.1 STEPS AND STAIRS	10
12. MAP STUDY	52
12.1 INTRODUCTION	22
12.2 SLAB CONSTRUCTION PLAN OF BUILDING	33
13. CONCLUSION	34
14. REFERANCE	35
	36

A SUMMER INTERNSHIP TRAINING REPORT ON

INDIVIDUAL RESIDENTIAL BUILDING AT KHAMMAM, TELANGANA

Under

KRISHIKA CONSTRUCTION WORKS

Submitted in Partial Fulfilment of the requirement for the degree of

BATCHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

In

CIVIL ENGINEERING

Submitted By

DHARAVATH RAKESH

(Session 2021-2022)

Under Guidance of

D.ANIL

(Site Contractor)



DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDHYALAYA

KONI, BILASPUR, CHHATTISGARH



1



2

2

01

0)

0

2

3

2

3

3

5

3

3

5

Ĵ

5

3

KRISHIKA CONSTRUCTION WORKS

Laxmidevipally Mdl, Bhadradri Kothagudem Dist.-507-101

Email Id: Krishikaconstructions7@email.com

Date 11 - 07 - 2022

This is to certify that Shri/Ku DHARAVATH RAKESH 3/0 DHARAVATH BALU Student of GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA, Bilaspur has been done training under Our Working Engineer Incharge in construction site.He/She has been done training from 10/06/2022 to 10/07/2022 & gained experience in Building & Roads Works (Rigid & Flexible pavements) including testing of Building & Road Material under KRISHIKA CONSTRUCTION WORKS Bhadradri kothagudem, Telangana.

He is sincere, Hardworking and his conduct during training is commendable.

We wish him all the best for his future Endeavours.



Scanned with CamScanne

SUMMER INTERNSHIP CERTFICATE

2 | Page

ABSTRACT

F

Ĵ

The Project Report is consisting of brief study and description of materials, equipment's and procedures used at the site for constructing of a individual residential building and also put the best to elaborate the actual site conditions and the problem faced at site and the tactics used to deal with them

The main objective of this report is to present a systematic text on the execution of the construction of the individual residential building based on Indian Standard codes. The report also covers the fundamental aspects of practical requirement such as safety, feasibility, and economy at site.

In this the report the objective was to introduce wherever necessary.

INDEX

S.No	Chapter	Title	Page No
1		Acknowledgement	1
2		Abstract	3
3	1	Introduction	5-9
4	2	Materials used in Construction	10-14
5	3	Machinery Used in Building Site	15-16
6	4	Brick Masonry	17-20
7	5	Foundation	21-24
8	6	Plasters	25-27
9		Conclusion	28

AN ONLINE TRAINING REPORT ON

1

P

5

P

1

16

DIFFERENT TYPES OF FOUNDATIONS

USED IN

LARGE INDUSTRIAL INSTALLATION LIKE THERMAL POWER PLANT

Under

REGIONAL LERNING INSTITUTE, NTPC SIPAT



Submitted in Partial Fulfilment of the requirement for the degree of

BATCHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

In

CIVIL ENGINEERING

Submitted By

(G.LOKESH NAIDU)

(Session 2021-2022)

Under Guidance of

Shri Alok Kumar Tripathi

(GM and Sr. Faculty)

and

Other Members of RLI, NTPC Sipat



DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING SCHOOL OF STUDIES AND IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDHYALAYA KONI, BILASPUR, CHHATTISGARH.



10

1

J

J

5

Ĵ

1

1

Ĩ.

2

REGIONAL LEARNING INSTITUTE, NTPC, SIPAT क्षेत्रीयज्ञानार्जनसंस्थान,एनटीपीसी,सीपत CERTIFICATE OF VOCATIONAL TRAINING 2022 औद्योगिक प्रशिक्षण प्रमाण पत्र 2022

Ref No. RLI/SIPAT/CERT/2022/VT22CIVIL006

THIS CERTIFICATE IS AWARDED TO

GOLLU LOKESHNAIDU

VT Roll No - VT22CIVIL006

Civil Engineering

GGU BILASPUR

For satisfactorily completing Vocational Training at NTPC-Sipat, Bilaspur for a period of four weeks from 15/06/2022 to 15/07/2022. The participant has successfully completed the course and has also completed the project assigned to him/her as part of this course. We wish him/her a bright and successful future.

This certificate is digitally signed.

V-Malhotra Vikash Malhotra DGM (RLI-Simulator)

A K Tripathi GM & Head (RLI-Simulator)

Date: 17.07.2022

G. Praveen Kumar Sr. Manager (RLI)

- 2 -

ABSTRACT

This Project work is about the study and understand the concept of existing Foundations that are used for building large scale industries through some of the research papers and available blue prints of few industries and thermal power plants.

This Project as an online training has assigned by the members of Regional Learning Centre, NTPC Sipat, one of the plants from NTPC,A Maharatna company, established on 1975, an Indian public sector company serves the nation with generating quality amount of Electric and distribute it to State Electricity Board.

4 -

3



T

Ĵ

Ĵ

.

.

•

-

S.No	Chapter	Description	Page No
1		Acknowledgement	1
2		Abstract	3
3		Introduction	5
4	1	Test on Soil	6-9
5	2	Test on Concrete	10-11
6	3	Foundation	12
7	4	Types of Foundation	13-17
8	5	Main Components of Thermal Power	18
		Plant	
9	6	Turbo Generator	19-22
10	7	Boilers	23-30
11	8	Chimneys	31-35
12	9	Challenges	36-38
13	10	Conclusion	39
14		References	40

5 -

SUMMER TRAINING REPORT

ON

CONSTRUCTION OF HLRCC BRIDGE

A report submitted in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

IN

CIVIL ENGINEERING



Submitted by: Name: Om Prakash Roll no: 18102020

Department of civil engineering Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central university)

0

-

1

9

9

9

0

9

1

Koni, Bilaspur Chhattisgarh - 495009, India



2 Page

ABSTRACT

The training report in broad spectrum contains six sections in which I will try to explain my one-month learning experience in the running project bridge construction in KUSESHWAR STHAN. The content of all section is briefly explained and it is made from the practical basis of the site work and learnings that they taught us on site.

In section A, I give few details of different stages of the project. In this section I put all the details of the work done in the same manner at the site for the completion of the project.

In section B, I tried to explain the features of the project like the project details, the costinvolved, the length of the Bridge, no of well involved, cost involved, etc.

In section C, I tried to explain the components involved in the Bridge construction. It has been categorized into three parts the foundation part, the sub structure and the superstructure part.

In section D, I tried to explain all the machines and equipment's used in the wholeconstruction with their respective pictures.

The section E is the most important chapter in which I've provided construction procedure of the components involved with some practical images whatever I clicked during the whole training period.

In the section F, I tried to explain all the related tests on the materials involved in the construction the tests on the aggregates, cement, soil, load carrying capacity of well.

After reading all the sections one can easily understand about few basics of Bridgeconstruction procedure, dimension and equipment's of the project

CODE BOOKS USED9
DIFFERENT STAGES OF PROJECT9
1. SURVEY AND ANALYSIS9
2. GEOTECHNICAL ASPECTS AND ANALYSIS9
3. PLANNING & DESIGN9
Salient Features:
COMPONENTS INVOLVED11
FOUNDATION11
SUBSTRUCTURE 12
Pier and Pier-cap12
Pier13
Pier cap13
SUPERSTRUCTURE13
Wearing surface
Bearing13
Girder
Crash barrier14
MACHINES AND EQUIPMENTS USED
CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES AND DIMENSIONS
WELL:
1.Well boring procedure
2. Drilling using machine16
3. Insert Casing16
4. Insertion of Steel Cage16

CONTENTS

A Training Report On

CONSTRUCTION AT WORKSHOP OF GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE BUILDING, KONI

BY- PRANJAN PAINKRA

ROLL NO: 18102022(4TH YEAR)

B. TECH CIVIL ENGINEERING



GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA,

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, BILASPUR, C.G.

Under the guidance of,

MR. PARIMAL SHUKLA

SUB- ENGINEER (PWD

BILASPUR)

-

1

 $\langle x \rangle$

ABSTRACT

8

2

Industrial training offered by public works department Bilaspur (C.G.) was fortune opportunity for us during our third year of under graduation it helped us to apply our theoretical knowledge gained during the university academic programme into real world industrial based execution and experience professional construction process it helped us to enhance our skill and to enrich our industrial knowledge by keeping us update with the latest technologies this opportunity is extremely helped us to expose into and environment where We could think as a civil engineer.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CERTIFICATE	
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	
ABSTRACT	
TABLE OF CONTENT	
LIST OF TABLES	
LIST OF FIGURES	
CHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION	
1.1 GENERAL	1
1.2 PROJECT DETAILS	2
1.3 SITE LOCATION	2
1.4 PLANNING	3
CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS	
2.1 CEMENT	4
2.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC	4
2.2 FINE AGGREGATE	4
2.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND	4
2.3 COURSE AGGREGATE	6
2.4 CONCRETE	6
2.5 FORMWORKS	7
2.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS	7
2.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS	8
2.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS	9
2.6 STEEL	10
2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL	10
2.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS	11
2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT	11
2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER	12
2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP	13
2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP	13
2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR	13

D

CHAPTER-3 CONSTRUCTION STEPS OF A BUILDING	
3.1 SITE PREPRATION AND LEVELLING	14
3.2 EXCAVATION AND PCC	14
3.3 FOUNDATION	14
34 PLINTH BEAM	14
3.5 SUPERSTRUCTURE-BEAMS & COLUMN	14
3.6 MASONARY WORK	16
3.7 LINTEL OVER DOORS AND WINDOWS	17
3.8 SLAB CONSTRUCTION PROCESS	17
3.8.1 MATERIAL REQUIRED DURING SLAB CASTING	17
3.8.2 SLAB PRE CONCRETING CHECKS	17
3.8.2.1 CHECKING SLAB FORMWORKS	17
3.8.2.2 CHECKING SLAB REINFROEMENT	17
3.8.3 SLAB CONCRETING WORK PROCEDURE	17
3 8 3 1 PROVIDING CONSTRUCTION JOINTS	17
3 8 3 2 PRODUCTION OF CONCRETE	17
2.8.2.2 CONCRETE POURDIC	18
	18
3.8.3.4 FINISHING OF CONCRETE SURFACE	18
3.8.3.5 CONCRETE CURING	18
3.9 UPPER FLOOR SLAB WITH BEAM AND ROOF STRUCTURE	19
3.10 DOOR WINDOW FRAMING AND FIXATION	19
3.12 EXTERIOR FINISHING	19
3.13 INTERNAL FINISHING	28
3.14 WOOD WORK AND FIXTURE FITTINGS	19
CHAPTER-4 MAP STUDY	
4.1 GENERAL	20
4.2 TYPES OF CONSTRUCTION DRAWING	20
4.3 ARCHITECTURAL DRAWING	21
CHAPTER-5 CONCLUSION	23
DEFERENCES	24

VOCATIONAL TRAINING

A REPORT SUBMITTED IN PARTIAL FULFILMENT OF THE REQUIREMENT FOR THE DEGREE OF

> BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY IN CIVIL ENGINEERING ON

"WORKSHOP GOVT POLYTECHNIC,

COLLEGE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION"

SUBMITTED BY PRAPHUL KUMAR BHARTI GGV/18/1218 ROLL NO - 18102023



DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA, BILASPUR, (C.G.) INDIA

1

5

~

Y

No.

-

2

)

3

3

)

-

0

-

-


Scanned with CamScanner

CONTENT

TITTLE	PAGENO
CERTIFICATE	
ACKNOWLEDGEMNT	
OVERVIEW: P.W.D	
1.INTRODUCTION TO THE PROJECT	
1.1 COMPONENTS OF BUILDING	01
1.2 INDIVIDUAL FOOTING	02
2. SUPER STRUCTUR	
2.1 FLOOR	04
2.2 ROOF	05
2.3 LINTEL AND SUNSHADE	06
2.4 DOOR AND WINDOWS	07
3. MATERIAL USED FOR CONSTUCTION	
3.1 CEMENT	08
3.2 AGGREGATE	09
3.3 RCC	10
4. TIMBER	11
5. BRICK	12
5.1 FLY ASH BRICKS	13
6. QUALITY TEST PERFORMED ON SITE	
6.1 ON BRICK	14
6.2 ON CEMENT	15
6.3 ON FINE AGGREGATE	17
6.4 ON CONCRETE	18
6.4 REINFORCED STEEL BAR	19

CONTENT

7. EQUIPMENTS USED FOR CONSTRUCTION	
7.1 BATCHING MACHINE	20
7.2 CONCRETE MIXER	21
7.3 TRANSPORTATION	22
7.4 COMPACTORS	23
7.5 EXCAVATOR JCB	24
8. FOUNDATION WORK	26
9. BRICK MASONRY	27
10. FORMWORK	30
11. BEAMS AND COLUMNS	31
11.1 STEPS AND STAIRS	32
12. MAP STUDY	
12.1 INTRODUCTION	33
12.2 SLAB CONSTRUCTION PLAN OF BUILDING	34
13. CONCLUSION	35
14. REFERANCE	36

SUMMER TRAINING REPORT

0

9

3

1

9

9

ON

CONSTRUCTION OF HLRCC BRIDGE

A report submitted in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

IN

CIVIL ENGINEERING



Submitted by: Name: Rahul Kumar Roll no: 18102027

Department of civil engineering Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central university)

Koni, Bilaspur Chhattisgarh – 495009, India

1 Page

No - 3141

Date - 11/08/2002



7, SARDAR PATEL MARG, PATNA - 800 015.

ISO:9001:2015, REG.NO.: 1017QFH01

TRAINING CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that MR. RAHUL KUMAR, Roll No / Reg.No / Enroll no / University.no./ Scholar.no./PRN.no/ USN.no./ Student-Id.- 18102027 Student of CIVIL ENGINEERING, GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA, has successfully completed his / her Vocational Training under BIHAR RALYA PUL NIRMAN NIGAM COMP

01-06-2022 to 30-06-2022

This Certificate is being issued on the basis of Senior Project Engineer, WORKS DIVISION DARBHANGA, LETTER NO-793, DT- 26-07-2022.

2

Secretary (Planning & Administration) B.R.P.N.N.Ltd. Patna

Loller III bil

2 | Page

ABSTRACT

The training report in broad spectrum contains six sections in which I will try to explain my one-month learning experience in the running project bridge construction in KUSESHWAR STHAN. The content of all section is briefly explained and it is made from the practical basis of the site work and learnings that they taught us on site.

In section A, I give few details of different stages of the project. In this section I put all the details of the work done in the same manner at the site for the completion of the project.

In section B, I tried to explain the features of the project like the project details, the costinvolved, the length of the Bridge, no of well involved, cost involved, etc.

In section C, I tried to explain the components involved in the Bridge construction. It has been categorized into three parts the foundation part, the sub structure and the superstructure part.

In section D, I tried to explain all the machines and equipment's used in the wholeconstruction with their respective pictures.

The section E is the most important chapter in which I've provided construction procedure of the components involved with some practical images whatever I clicked during the whole training period.

In the section F, I tried to explain all the related tests on the materials involved in the construction the tests on the aggregates, cement, soil, load carrying capacity of well.

After reading all the sections one can easily understand about few basics of Bridgeconstruction procedure, dimension and equipment's of the project

CONTENTS

CODE BOOKS USED
DIFFERENT STAGES OF PROJECT
1. SURVEY AND ANALYSIS
2. GEOTECHNICAL ASPECTS AND ANALYSIS
3. PLANNING & DESIGN
Salient Features:
COMPONENTS INVOLVED
FOUNDATION11
SUBSTRUCTURE11
Pier and Pier-cap12
Pier
Pier cap
SUPERSTRUCTURE
Wearing surface
Bearing
Girder
Crash barrier
MACHINES AND EQUIPMENTS USED
CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES AND DIMENSIONS
WELL:
1. Well boring procedure
2. Drilling using machine
3. Insert Casing
4. Insertion of Steel Cage16
5. Insertion of Tremie Pipe & Pouring of Concrete

1**48**

7 | Page

WELL CAP
Well capping Procedure16
PIER
PIER CAP16
I- GIRDER
DECK
CRASH BARRIER
LIGHT INSTALLATION
QUALITY CONTROL
Test on Aggregates:
Test on Cement:
PERFORMANCE TEST
Load Test
CONCLUSION

SUMMER TRAINING REPORT

ON

CONSTRUCTION OF CIVIL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT BUILDING

A report submitted in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

IN

CIVIL ENGINEERING



Submitted to :-

Mr. NIKHIL KUMAR VERMA

Assistant Professor

Name: SOURAV RAJ

Submitted by:-

Roll No: 18102035

Department ofcivil engineering Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya (A Central university)

Koni, Bilaspur Chhatisgarh - 495009, India

Page



STANDARD INFRATECH INDIA PVT LTD.

Plot No. 10 & 46, Standard House, MiG-2, 9th Phase, Kukatpally Housing Board Colony, Kukatpally, Hyderabad, Telangana 500072

Certificate

Ref. no - SIIPL/MECON/2022-23/102

This is to certify that Mr. **Sourav Raj**, Roll no. 18102035, Enrollment no. GGV/18/1305, a student of **6th** Semester, **B.Tech** in **Civil Engineering** at Department of Civil Engineering, School of Studies in Engineering & Technology, Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya, Bilaspur (C.G) has successfully completed his summer training (internship) from **17-05-2022** to **18-06-2022** of **30 days** under Standard Infratech, India.

His performance throughout the training period has been SATISFACTORY.



SITE ENGINEER

aln

DATE: 25-06-2022

CONTENT

ABOUT

PROJECT OVERVIEW

BRIEF SPECIFICATIONS

SOIL TESTING

SURVEY EQUIPMENTS

EQUIPMENTS USED

BUILDING MATERIAL USED

CONCRETE MIX DESIGN

QUALITY CONTROL QC

FOUNDATION ANALYSIS

REINFORCEMENT

STAIRCASE DETAILS

PHOTOGRAPHS

CERTIFICATE

AN ONLINE TRAINING REPORT ON

>

0

0

)

3

2

DIFFERENT TYPES OF FOUNDATIONS

USED IN

LARGE INDUSTRIAL INSTALLATION LIKE THERMAL POWER PLANT

Under

REGIONAL LERNING INSTITUTE, NTPC SIPAT



Submitted in Partial Fulfilment of the requirement for the degree of

BATCHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

In

CIVIL ENGINEERING

Submitted By

THANNI SAI KRISHNA

(Session 2021-2022)

Under Guidance of

Shri Alok Kumar Tripathi

(GM and Sr. Faculty)

and

Other Members of RLI, NTPC Sipat



DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL ENGINEERING SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDHYALAYA

KONI, BILASPUR, CHHATTISGARH.

- 0 -

REGIONAL LEARNING INSTITUTE, NTPC, SIPAT क्षेत्रीयज्ञानार्जनसंस्थान,एनटीपीसी,सीपत CERTIFICATE OF VOCATIONAL TRAINING 2022 औद्योगिक प्रशिक्षण प्रमाण पत्र 2022 Ref No. RLI/SIPAT/CERT/2022/VT22CIVIL004

THIS CERTIFICATE IS AWARDED TO

THANNI SAI KRISHNA

VT Roll No - VT22CIVIL004

Civil Engineering

GGU BILASPUR

For satisfactorily completing Vocational Training at NTPC-Sipat, Bilaspur for a period of four weeks from 15/06/2022 to 15/07/2022. The participant has successfully completed the course and has also completed the project assigned to him/her as part of this course. We wish him/her a bright and successful future.

This certificate is digitally signed.

Date: 17.07.2022

G. Praveen Kumar Sr. Manager (RLI) VKMalhotra Vikash Malhotra

DGM (RLI-Simulator)

A K Tripathi GM & Head (RLI-Simulator)

INTERNSHIP CERTIFICATE

ABSTRACT

This Project work is about the study and understand the concept of existing Foundations that are used for building large scale industries through some of the research papers and available blue prints of few industries and thermal power plants.

This Project as an online training has assigned by the members of Regional Learning Centre, NTPC Sipat, one of the plants from NTPC, A Maharatna company, established on 1975, an Indian public sector company serves the nation with generating quality amount of Electricity Through Coal Based Power Plants and distribute it to State Electricity Board.

Contents: -

S.No	Chapter	Description	Page No
1		Acknowledgement	1
2		Abstract	3
3		Introduction	5
4	1	Test on Soil	6-9
5	2	Test on Concrete	10-11
6	3	Foundation	12
7	4	Types of Foundation	13-17
8	5	Main Components of Thermal Power	18
		Plant	
9	6	Turbo Generator	19-23
10	7	Boilers	24-30
11	8	Chimneys	31-35
12	9	Challenges	36-38
13	10	Conclusion	39
14		References	40

A Training Report On CONSTRUCTION OF M. TECH LAB IN

GOVERNMENT ENGINEERING COLLEGE BUILDING IN KONI, BILASPUR(CHHATTISGARH)

BY:- SAURABH KOSHLE

ROLL NO. :- 18102032

B. Tech, CIVIL ENGINEERING



GURU GHASHIDAS VISHWAVIDYALAYA

SCHOOL OF STUDIES IN ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY, BILASPUR(C.G.)

Under the guidance of,

Mr. PARIMAL SHUKLA

SUB-ENGINEER, (PWD KONI)

Government of Chhattisgarh, India	
PUBLIC WORK DEPARTI	ARTMENT
CERTIFICATE	
SESSION - 2022	
No. 3271 Da	Date 12-06-2022
"This is to certify that Mr./Ms./Mrs. SAURABH!	URABH KOSHLE
a student of B.TECH. (Civíl Engíneeríng) 6 <u>th</u> Se	Semester of
E GURU GHASIDAS VISHWAVIDHYALAYA BILAS undergone vocational training from 16/05/2022 to 12/06	A BILASPUR (C.G.) has to 12/06/2022 Under Sub
Bilaspur. (C.G.)	Koad Construction site at
"Hís / Her performance duríng thís traíníng períod wa	períod was excellent."
"We wísh her / hím a bríght future."	
N. A	ARIMAL SHUKLA Sub-EMENANFEEF P.W.DVSth Bivn2Koni

ABSTRACT

fortune opportunity for us during our third year of under graduation it helped us to apply our theoretical knowledge gained during the university academic Programme into real world industrial based execution and experience professional construction Industrial training offered by public works department koni, Bilaspur (C.G.) was process it helped us to enhance our skill and to enrich our industrial knowledge by keeping us update with the latest technologies this opportunity is extremely helped us to expose into and environment where We could think as a civil engineer.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTIABSTRACTITABLE OF CONTENTILIST OF TABLESILIST OF FIGURESICHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION11.1 GENERAL11.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 SITE LOCATION21.4 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.1.2 CIASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQUIRMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	CERTIFICATE	
ABSTRACTImage: constant of the second se	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	
TABLE OF CONTENTLIST OF TABLESLIST OF TABLESLIST OF FIGURESCHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION1.1 GENERAL1.2 PROJECT DETAILS2.1.3 SITE LOCATION2.1.3 SITE LOCATION2.1.4 PLANNING2.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND EQUIPMENTS2.1 CEMENT2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND2.3 COURSE AGGREGATE3.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.3 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	ABSTRACT	
LIST OF TABLESLIST OF FIGURESICHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION11.1 GENERAL11.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 SITE LOCATION21.4 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS42.1 CEMENT42.1 CEMENT42.1 CINFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER132.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	TABLE OF CONTENT	
LIST OF FIGURESCHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION1.1 GENERAL1.2 PROJECT DETAILS1.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 SITE LOCATION21.4 PLANNING2CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS2.1 CEMENT2.1 CEMENT4.12.1 I. DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND4.2.2 FINE AGGREGATE4.2.2 COURSE AGGREGATE4.2.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	LIST OF TABLES	
CHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION11.1 GENERAL11.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 SITE LOCATION21.4 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS42.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	LIST OF FIGURES	
1.1 GENERAL 1 1.2 PROJECT DETAILS 2 1.3 SITE LOCATION 2 1.4 PLANNING 3 CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS 4 2.1 CEMENT 4 2.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC 4 2.2 FINE AGGREGATE 4 2.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC 4 2.2 FINE AGGREGATE 4 2.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND 4 2.3 COURSE AGGREGATE 6 2.4 CONCRETE 6 2.5 FORMWORKS 7 2.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS 7 2.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS 8 2.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS 9 2.6 STEEL 10 2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT 11 2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER 12 2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	CHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION	
1.2 PROJECT DETAILS21.3 SITE LOCATION21.4 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS2.1 CEMENT42.1 CEMENT42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS72.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	1.1 GENERAL	1
1.3 SITE LOCATION21.4 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS42.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	1.2 PROJECT DETAILS	2
1.4 PLANNING3CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS42.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS72.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	1.3 SITE LOCATION	2
CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS42.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL102.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	1.4 PLANNING	3
2.1 CEMENT42.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS92.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	CHAPTER 2.MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENTS	
2.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC42.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	2.1 CEMENT	4
2.2 FINE AGGREGATE42.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL102.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	2.1.1 DIFFERENCE BETWEEN OPC AND PPC	4
2.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND42.3 COURSE AGGREGATE62.4 CONCRETE62.4 CONCRETE72.5 FORMWORKS72.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS72.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS82.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS92.6 STEEL102.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL102.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	2.2 FINE AGGREGATE	4
2.3 COURSE AGGREGATE 6 2.4 CONCRETE 6 2.5 FORMWORKS 7 2.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS 7 2.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS 8 2.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS 9 2.6 STEEL 10 2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL 10 2.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS 11 2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT 11 2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.2.1 CLASSIFICATION OF SAND	4
2.4 CONCRETE 6 2.5 FORMWORKS 7 2.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS 7 2.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS 8 2.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS 9 2.6 STEEL 10 2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL 10 2.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS 11 2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT 11 2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER 12 2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.3 COURSE AGGREGATE	6
2.5 FORMWORKS 7 2.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS 7 2.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS 8 2.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS 9 2.6 STEEL 10 2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL 10 2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT 11 2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER 12 2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.4 CONCRETE	6
2.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS 7 2.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS 8 2.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS 9 2.6 STEEL 10 2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL 10 2.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS 11 2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT 11 2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER 12 2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.5 FORMWORKS	7
2.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS 8 2.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS 9 2.6 STEEL 10 2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL 10 2.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS 11 2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT 11 2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER 12 2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.5.1 REQURIMENTS OF GOOD FORMWORKS	7
2.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS 9 2.6 STEEL 10 2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL 10 2.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS 11 2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT 11 2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER 12 2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.5.2 REMOVAL OF FORMWORKS	8
2.6 STEEL 10 2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL 10 2.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS 11 2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT 11 2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER 12 2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.5.3 INSPECTION OF FORMWORKS	9
2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL102.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	2.6 STEEL	10
2.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS112.7.1 BATCHING PLANT112.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER122.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP132.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	2.6.1 REINFORCEMENT STEEL	10
2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT 11 2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER 12 2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.7 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENTS	11
2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER 12 2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.7.1 BATCHING PLANT	11
2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP 13 2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR 13	2.7.2 TRANSIT MIXER	12
2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP132.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	2.7.3 CONCRETE PUMP	13
2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR13	2.7.3.1 TYPES OF CONCRETE PUMP	13
	2.7.4 CONCRETE VIBRATOR	13

	161
	REFERENCES
	CHAPTER-5 CONCLUSION
	4.3 ARCHITECTURAL DRAWING
	4.2 TYPES OF CONSTRUCTION DRAWING
	4.1 GENERAL
	CHAPTER-4 MAP STUDY
	3.14 WOOD WORK AND FIXTURE FITTINGS
	3.13 INTERNAL FINISHING
	3.12 EXTERIOR FINISHING
	3.10 DOOR WINDOW FRAMING AND FIXATION
	3.9 UPPER FLOOR SLAB WITH BEAM AND ROOF STRUC
	3.8.3.5 CONCRETE CURING
$\left \right $	3.8.3.4 FINISHING OF CONCRETE SURFACE
$\left \right $	3.8.3.3 CONCRETE POURING
$\left \right $	3.8.3.2 PRODUCTION OF CONCRETE
	3.8.3.1 PROVIDING CONSTRUCTION JOINTS
-	3.8.3 SLAB CONCRETING WORK PROCEDURE
	3.8.2.2 CHECKING SLAB REINFRCEMENT
	3.8.2.1 CHECKING SLAB FORMWORKS
3	.8.2 SLAB PRE CONCRETING CHECKS
	8.8.1 MATERIAL REQUIRED DURING SLAB CASTING
3	8.8 SLAB CONSTRUCTION PROCESS
3	.7 LINTEL OVER DOORS AND WINDOWS
3	.6 MASONARY WORK
3	.5 SUPERSTRUCTURE-BEAMS & COLUMN
3	4 PLINTH BEAM
3	3 FOUNDATION
2	2 EXCAVATION AND PCC